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Board of Supervisors  
Lake Ashton 
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Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lake Ashton Community 
Development District will be held Monday, October 17, 2022 at 9:30 AM at the Lake Ashton 
Clubhouse Ballroom, 4141 Ashton Club Drive, Lake Wales, FL 33859. 
 
Members of the public may attend the meeting in person or participate in the meeting 
utilizing the following options from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. To participate 
using video, please go to the link address below. To participate by telephone, please use the 
call-in number below and enter the Meeting ID when prompted. Members of the public are 
further encouraged to submit comments or questions in advance of the meeting by email to 
jburns@gmscfl.com, or by telephone by calling (407) 841-5524, up until 2:00 PM on Friday, 
October 14, 2022. 
 
Zoom Video Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96959231158  
 
Zoom Call-In Information: 1-646-876-9923 
 Meeting ID: 969 5923 1158 
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Approval of Meeting Agenda 
3. Public Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (the District Manager will read any 

questions or comments from members of the public in advance of the meeting; those members 
of the public wanting to address the Board directly should first state his or her name and his 
or her address.1) 

4. Consideration of Minutes from the September 19, 2022 Board of Supervisors Meeting 
5. Restaurant 

A. Discussion Regarding Restaurant RFP Review Process (requested by Supervisor 
Howison) 

6. New Business 

 
1 All comments, including those read by the District Manager, will be limited to three (3) minutes 



A. Discussion Regarding Letter Received from Lake Ashton HOA (requested by 
Supervisor Landgrebe) 

7. Monthly Reports 
A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. Lake Ashton Community Director 

I. Consideration of Quotes to Pressure Wash the Curbing and Pavers on 
Lake Ashton Boulevard 

D. Operations Manager 
I. Consideration of Yellowstone Landscaping Quote to Refurbish Lake 

Ashton Boulevard Median Landscaping with Magnolia Tree and 
Holly Bush Removal 

II. Consideration of Yellowstone Landscaping Quote to Refurbish Areas 
Previously Maintained by Golf Course (Entry Islands)—ADDED 

E. District Manager’s Report 
8. Financial Report 

A. Combined Balance Sheet 
B. Capital Projects Reserve Fund 
C. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
D. Approval of Check Run Summary 

9. Public Comments 
10. Supervisor Requests/Supervisor Open Discussion 
11. Adjournment 





MINUTES OF MEETING 
LAKE ASHTON I 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lake Ashton Community 

Development District was held on Monday, September 19, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. at the Lake 

Ashton Clubhouse Ballroom, 4141 Ashton Club Drive, Lake Wales, FL. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Robert “Bob” Plummer Chairman 
 Mike Costello Vice Chairman 
 Steve Realmuto Assistant Secretary 
 Lloyd Howison Assistant Secretary 
 Debby Landgrebe Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jill Burns District Manager, GMS  

Jan Carpenter District Counsel  
 Christine Wells Community Director 
 Alan Rayl joined late District Engineer 
 Dana Bryant Yellowstone 
 Bruce Collina Restaurant Focus Group 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 
19, 2022 meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
 Ms. Burns called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m., called roll, and the pledge of 

allegiance was recited. Five Supervisors were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Meeting Agenda 
Mr. Plummer: The first item is approval of the meeting agenda. Were there any 

additions or corrections? 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Costello, seconded by Mr. Realmuto, with 
all in favor, the Meeting Agenda, was approved.  
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THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments on Specific Items 
on the Agenda (the District Manager 
will read any questions or comments 
received from members of the public 
in advance of the meeting) 

Mr. Plummer: Next is public comments. I have none. 

Ms. Burns: The first one I have is Bruce Collina. 

Bruce Collina (Resident, Lot 929): I am a member of the Restaurant Focus Group. 

We would like to address the drafts for the RFP. It is my understanding that the lease 

agreement be sent out with the RFP. I personally believe that this is not the direction to 

move in since any contract is subject to negotiation. With regards to the draft RFP it 

appears that staff has done a commendable job incorporating bullet point suggestions. 

The Board provided direction, and the attorney set the parameters of the group’s input 

and the draft reflects both. Within the draft lease agreement, there are several items the 

Board should consider before finalizing this document as there is a conflict or error in 

what is stated in the draft RFP. For instance, there are 3 items I will cite. Article 1 of the 

draft lease, which is the general agreement provisions. Section 1.4, advertising 

communications. In order to be consistent with the marketing opportunities section of the 

draft RFP, my suggestion would be to also include trade publications to promote the 

restaurant. With respect to Article 6, Section 6.1, Quarterly Income Statements, should 

be eliminated based on the Board’s previous discussions and position to have a hands-

off approach to this new venture and treat it as a standalone business within the 

community. Also, in Article 6, Section 6.2, Point of Sale System and Reports, should be 

rewritten with the language found in the draft RFP. In short, the draft lease agreement is 

in need of additional work and should not be approved in its current stage or distributed 

with the draft RFP. Thank you.  

Ms. Burns: Kristy McKibben? 

Kristy McKibben (Resident): Bruce stole my thunder, that was exactly what I was 

going to say. I am Kristy McKibben and I have been on the Winter Haven side, but I am 

part of that Restaurant Focus Group. I read through the lease agreement briefly, 37 

pages, this is something you send after you have gotten interest in a restaurant. People 

who are interested will look at this and say, “These people are a little bit micromanaging 

already.” It will scare people off. That is what I fear. There will be restaurants that look at 
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that and say, “My gosh, these people are trying to run my business already? No thanks.” 

I would hope that we will hold off on the lease agreement, because it sends the wrong 

message. Let’s do the right thing here and gather the people that we care to review, and 

then talk to them about negotiating the lease. That is the appropriate time. Thank you.  

Mr. Plummer: Thank you. Do we have any others? 

Ms. Burns: Does anyone on the Zoom line have any public comments? If so, you 

can use Zoom’s raise hand feature to be called on now. Hearing none, I do have an email 

from Stan. It doesn’t say it is a public comment. It says, “The RFP is for a restaurant/sports 

bar, if we want a sports bar, we are going to need additional TVs inside and outside, who 

is expected to pay for those? I was also wondering where inside you would place 

additional TVs. They would have to be on the wall above the raised area.  

Mr. Plummer: Moving along, public comments are done with.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes from the 
August 15, 2022 Board of Supervisors 
Meeting and August 29, 2022 
Workshop Meeting 

Mr. Plummer: Next item is consideration of the minutes from the July 18th, 2022 

Board of Supervisors' meeting and August 29, 2022 workshop meeting. Are there any 

corrections as they were presented? 

Ms. Carpenter: Yes, I had one. The second paragraph of page 12 says, “If you 

aren’t going to get to the point.” But it should be, “If you are going to get to the point.” So 

“aren’t” should be “are”.  

Mr. Plummer: Anyone else? 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Howison, seconded by Ms. Landgrebe, 
with all in favor, the Minutes of the August 15, 2022 Board of 
Supervisors Meeting and August 29, 2022 Workshop 
Meeting, were approved as amended.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Restaurant  
A. Update Regarding Restaurant Services and Draft Restaurant Lease 

Agreement (Requested by Supervisor Landgrebe) 
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Mr. Plummer: Next item on the agenda is the restaurant and the update regarding 

restaurant inventory requested by Supervisor Landgrebe.  

Mr. Realmuto: Before we move into that, Jill, did we need to approve the workshop 

minutes separately? 

Ms. Burns: I had just that one motion to approve both. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, as you are aware, we were under the initial impression that 

the restaurant would remove all the inventory. However, that did not happen. Staff here 

did do an inventory and Christine and I went in and spent a lot of time in there. It gives 

you a new perspective of being a Supervisor. However, once we were able to engage, I 

believe he's the COO, Greg Polk, we were able to explain to him what was happening or 

what had happened. He was well aware that we had had a marketplace, which is 

interesting, but he did send a very responsible person who came in and cleared out all of 

the alcohol, all of the remaining inventory. Greg has voided that final inventory list to my 

understanding, so yeah. 

Mr. Realmuto: As you know, we received a separate invoice for the final inventory. 

Are they doing anything official to send us a new one or is there any written 

communication? Otherwise, I fear that's a liability on our books. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We have a written communication from Greg indicating. Do we 

need something more formal from him? I don't know. Do we? 

Mr. Realmuto: Yeah. Jan, as you know, we received an actual invoice for the final 

inventory. If they're telling what I'm understanding, Supervisor Landgrebe to say is that 

they no longer feel we owe that to them. Do we need anything? 

Ms. Carpenter: If you could forward that email to Jill so then it can get to 

accounting, so they can confirm that that invoice based on the e-mail is voided.  

Ms. Landgrebe: Okay. Christine can, she's probably doing that now. Also, we will 

receive a $90 credit for three kegs being removed, even though there was inventory in 

them. One more keg to be picked up. Last week that is still what we were waiting for. 

Additionally, they're also going to pay up to $2,500 for cleaning of the restaurant. Christine 

is working with them on that. I applaud Christine. She was above and beyond. Please let 

GMS know she did a great job. Her staff did a really good job in staying on top of things 

so thank you Christine and staff. 
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Mr. Realmuto: Deb, I know this is taking a lot of time, not just from Christine and 

staff, but yourself personally, the work you did actually in the kitchen. I'm glad to see that 

we got the inventory piece of that resolved. It sounds like that's a significant savings. That 

invoice was for over $11,000 as I recall. I've also been working with Christine essentially 

on the final invoice for the month of June plus a couple of days and that is even more 

time. 

Ms. Landgrebe: It's a lot of time. 

Mr. Realmuto: It's not as physical, but it's been spent there and we're just still 

working on resolving some of those things. We'll recognize some savings there. I wouldn't 

expect anything as dramatic as the amount on the final inventory. But we're working to 

save the CDD every dollar we can. Again, thanks to the staff on that. I know it's been a 

very long and tedious process. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I will say that getting the COO, Greg Polk involved, shed a lot of 

new light. He's probably a good contact. Christine has developed a relationship with him, 

so that's a good conduit. 

Mr. Plummer: Thank you as well. Thanks to everyone that's involved in finalizing 

that and getting those dollars down to the least amount we can do.  

 
B. Consideration of RFP for Restaurant Services and Draft Restaurant Lease 

Agreement  
Mr. Plummer: The next thing is consideration of the RFP for the restaurant 

services. You should have received a draft copy of that in your packet. If nothing else, it 

should have given you something to read and go to sleep by. Any comments?  

Mr. Realmuto: I guess my comment is I wanted to say that I agreed with Bruce and 

the other speaker. My impression was first that even if we correct the errors in the lease 

agreement that aren't consistent with the RFP, it still shouldn't go out with the RFP. It 

basically sends the wrong message. I'm at 100% agreement and it looked to me simply 

that we hadn't updated all the areas of the RFP from a previous use to be consistent with 

this. Again, they expressed it better than I can and I agree 100%. 

Ms. Burns: I think staff's thought is generally when we do a formal RFP for 

landscaping, a form of agreement is included. I think the benefit of including it would be 

that the potential proposers or vendors know the insurance requirements that they're 
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expected to have, that's been an issue in the past and lets them know some of the 

parameters of what they may be agreeing to. Obviously, it's entirely up to staff if you don't 

want to provide it, but when we do a formal RFP for landscaping or anything else, a form 

of agreement is usually included. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, couldn't we add that section to the RFP insurance?  

Ms. Carpenter: We could pull out some basic terms, indemnity insurance, just 

some of the provisions if that would make folks happier. 

Ms. Landgrebe: No. 

Mr. Realmuto: The thing that we have to keep in mind is the RFP is as a tool. It's 

not something that's required. We're nowhere near the amount that would require an RFP. 

What we're trying to do is market our facility and have an operator come in here for the 

restaurant. I think that needs to be the first priority. Yes, we should disclose the significant 

terms. Perhaps we could do that in a bulleted list less formally than the actual lease 

agreement, and simply make them aware of what is included and what they need to 

provide and what any requirements might be. But in the form of a less formal, less 

legalese, bulleted list at the end. Then we should concentrate on the positive as well as 

the negative, not just what they have to provide, but all the things we're providing. I think 

in general it did a fairly good job of that already, but it should be in that same section. This 

is what we're providing. This is what we require you provide and that's where we would 

include that and the lease would go into greater detail of legalese. 

Mr. Costello: On page 2, at the bottom, it says, operating parameters, limited 

conditions, utility system. The last sentence says, during the quarterly walk-through 

process, the restaurant operator will provide copies of services and maintenance 

documents. In addition, the restaurant operator is responsible for the following expenses. 

It lists propane, pest control. I was under the impression that we were going to take care 

of that and do it within the building to the operator. This year is something that we've had 

trouble with before because we've had people say, “Yeah, we had it done,” and the reality 

of it is when we looked at it, it was never done. Most of these I think are fairly important 

things that we want to keep control of. We don't want to give up control of being assured 

that these services have been done.  
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Mr. Plummer: I think the discussion of the last meeting was to do an investigation 

of those items that are of our concern and make sure they're updated if you can each 

additional time. I think that in the discussion, it was talked about that we would include 

that in the rent payment and not necessarily for them to pay individually so that we made 

sure that the contractors were hired, paid, etc. I don't believe we voted on that. I think that 

was general discussion. When the RFP came out with a different explanation for that, I 

don't think that it was an error on anybody's part. It's just we never gave strict staff 

direction what to do in that regard. 

Mr. Costello: Yeah. It also could have been that this was copied from a past RFP 

and it just wasn't eliminated. I do believe we are better off making sure that the jobs have 

been done that need to be done. 

Ms. Landgrebe: This does look like a copy and paste of a previous RFP. Along 

that same category of the operating parameters, do we need to be this specific? I mean, 

we're talking about a quarterly walk-through. I'm not sure quarterly in the beginning is the 

right amount of time, but I'm just wondering if we shouldn't just make a statement like 

what's in the lease agreement that says to be held to the standards, not only the local 

jurisdiction but other premier golf resort communities or something to that effect. As 

opposed to saying quarterly walk-throughs, maybe we want monthly to start with, maybe 

we don't want them, maybe we really want to be hands-off. It's just a lot of detail and I 

know Lloyd has some things too.  

Ms. Carpenter: Some of the things that jumped out at me in the RFP is in reading 

it, it feels a little bit like we're trying to push into a management agreement by setting the 

seven days a week, setting the hours, and saying we're going to do walk-throughs. A 

typical lease agreement is you turn over the facility to someone to run it and we don't do 

oversight, we might want to do oversight of the facility itself, but not of operations, and in 

doing the lease, we weren't sure how much oversight was going to be done, but in reading 

the RFP, it sounds very much like we're dictating hours, days, and saying this is how you 

do it and we're going to walk through. My suggestion might be that those are the preferred 

hours or that they'd have to come back to. Because most restaurants, at least private 

restaurants, aren't open 7 days a week and setting hours might be something that the 

restaurateur feels that they have a better feel on the community. The other question. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: Jan, did you not write this? I thought you wrote this. 

Ms. Carpenter: No. The lease agreement needs updating. I was waiting to see 

what we came up with, and what changes were going to be made before we actually 

made it a final version. The other question was, is there a lease payment? Are we going 

to tell the RFP people what it is they are looking at? That that seems to be something that 

they would need to know. 

Mr. Howison: So my comments, first of all, the quarterly walk-through. We've stated 

that we're just going to ensure minimum standards and I think we could clarify that. We 

really want to make sure that the facility is maintained properly. I agree on the bullet points 

other than I did think that we had stated that the restaurateur would pay for the propane 

directly, and then we would pick up the other four. Going back to the issue of lease amount 

and some of these other items, it seems to me that these are all things that would be 

negotiated once they submitted some sort of proposal or at least expressed interests. I'm 

going to go one step further and we're not that far in the RFP, but in this RFP, we've 

stated that all respondents are encouraged toward the clubhouse restaurant. My 

experience in RFPs has been that there's a bidders meeting. If we get eight or ten 

individuals that indicate their interests, we would conduct one single bidders meeting, and 

at that meeting they would walk through and they could ask their questions. There would 

still be a period after that time for them to submit written questions, the answers to which 

would go to all respondents. But it seems to me that we could address a number of these 

issues with a single bidders' meeting where they could ask those questions about lease 

and so on and so forth. The answers would often be that it is negotiable. Base lease is 

going to be based on cost of facility plus these four items, grease removal, and so on and 

so forth. Finally, and I've got a number of other comments, but I'll just leave it at this. I 

really struggled with the CDD is responsible for all capital expense repairs $5,000 or 

higher per piece of equipment. I think that that limits us. For instance, if a prep table were 

to break, a leg on a prep table breaks, it's certainly not $5,000, but it is our responsibility 

to have that replaced I would think, if it's not damaged through the negligence of the 

operator because it's something that we own. I think the same holds true, I'm not positive, 

but most ice machines, depending on the size, are going to be less than $5,000. Well, we 

need that ice machine. Isn't it our responsibility to make that repair or replacement? I don't 
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know, but I struggle with some of the wording here because I think we need to be a little 

more flexible in the RFP. Then when it comes time to go through the lease agreement, 

once we've made a decision or narrowed it down to our top 3, we go through the lease 

agreement and ask for a best and final. It does stretch out the process but I struggle with 

some of these things. 

Mr. Realmuto: I think I agree with your general sentiment, Lloyd, that the overriding 

thing that you said is that it should be negotiable, that we shouldn't try to fix things in the 

RFP. That's the message we want to convey that these things are negotiable. So there's 

a couple of specific things people have raised concerns about that we already deal with 

them. One was, we don't make any mention of a lease payment. Perhaps the RFP should 

ask the restaurant to propose a monthly lease payment and take it from there unless you 

want to specify an amount, but that would be one option. The other thing that people have 

talked about is that it's not actually a bulleted list, but that numbered list of items, it's of 

course, a Board decision, every item other than the first I think we could assume 

responsibility for if we wanted to ensure that it's being done to our satisfaction. But I think 

the propane gas for the kitchen equipment, since it's delivered separately, it can be a 

separate bill that goes directly to the restaurant here and take ourselves out of that loop 

or process. But the others are something we should talk about and decide what we want 

to do it. The RFP should be modified accordingly. 

Mr. Howison: I don't want to send the wrong message. I really think we've got the 

bones of a good RFP here. I agree with the hours. I'd like to see it seven days a week, 

11-8. But it may be that the restaurateur determines that, hey, nobody's coming on a 

Monday or nobody is coming on Tuesday. So if we're truly going to be hands-off, we've 

got to give the restaurateur the opportunity to manage their own business. 

Mr. Plummer: I think that the general consensus of the Board has been in, and I've 

spoken as myself several times is, once we lease the restaurant and we've signed the 

contract, get out of the way, let the restaurant operate it and do not tell them what to do. 

It's their business. Let them do it. If they make a bunch of money, fine. If they don't make 

a bunch of money, that's their problem. But they should be able to set the parameters. It 

may be nice to know that they set the parameters, but like Lloyd says, if they find that 

Tuesday is a bad day and they want to change that, that's their business, not ours. We 
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don't have a nickel in there, they've paid their lease. We've got that money. It's up to them 

what they do. How do we move forward on the RFP? 

Mr. Realmuto: We need to give clear direction to staff what we want changed and 

what we want it to say. 

Mr. Plummer: I'm looking at Lloyd’s paperwork there, it looks like he's got several 

marked areas that he sees some options that need to be moved. 

Mr. Howison: Not all but I've hit most. I still have an issue with sports bar. I worry 

about spending $10,000 to redecorate and then going in and making changes. But that's 

up to the restaurateur. 

Ms. Wells: Lloyd and Steve kind of hit on it, I think the goal of the focus group with 

adding some of these things in and leaving some things out is that some things are up for 

negotiation. We tossed around the idea of desirable a lot, we went through the different 

words. I think that's something easy that can be added in. The purpose of the survey that 

went out was to get the feel of residents so that it can be added to the RFP. I guess it was 

kind of our thought and I don't want to speak for the group, that it would give the 

respondent a heads-up like this is what residents want here. But I think it easily could be 

added that seven days a week,11-8 is desirable. 

Ms. Landgrebe: That's what it says. 

Ms. Wells: I don't think it does on this. 

Ms. Landgrebe: It should. 

Ms. Wells: The desirable must have fell off. We lost desire. 

Mr. Howison: I think desirable is in here somewhere. 

Ms. Wells: It's in there somewhere. I don't think it is right there.  

Mr. Howison: It's not with the hours. 

Ms. Wells: Yeah. It's not. 

Mr. Plummer: I'm going to ask the silly question here. I guess it's not a silly 

question, it's just a question. Lloyd has obviously had a significant amount of experience 

with RFPs, despite what he's explained to us here and contracts as well. Shall we have 

Lloyd work with staff to make sure that those changes get incorporated? Your ideas are 

great, but I just don't think that the ones of us that don't have that experience, it would be 

better to have somebody who does. 
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Mr. Howison: My RFP experience has been for networks and generators and 

RFPs. I'm happy to work with the group if that makes sense. 

Mr. Plummer: I don't know that it's going to be with the group as much as it is staff. 

It's going to be working with staff. 

Mr. Howison: Can Bruce say a few words? 

Mr. Plummer: Yes, he can.  

Ms. Landgrebe: Christine, as you're revising this under smoking, could you include 

things look something like vaping or artificial as well? Thank you. 

Bruce Collina (Resident, Lot 929): Thank you for allowing me to speak. With 

respect to that listing of items in the RFP, excluding the propane. I don't wish to be 

confrontational, but I had a conversation with three different Board members, and two of 

them were of the same opinion that the Board had not decided definitively as to whether 

these items should be included or not included in a lease agreement in terms of the rental 

cost to the restaurant tour to the lease. I was somewhat dismayed by the conversation 

around that in light of the fact that I don't believe the Board made a decision with regards 

to those. We did our best and I have to say I wasn't even part of that group that developed 

the draft. I just have a big mouth and constantly give input to Christine. Some of these 

other people might be able to speak to it more cogently than I, but again, those items 

were never clearly defined for us, so that's where the ambiguity comes in. The other issue, 

I think there was an illustration of the $5,000 and I can't find it and I don't have my glasses 

to see. 

Mr. Howison: Page 30 in the middle. 

Bruce Collina (Resident, Lot 929): Just as an illustration, I believe if my memory 

serves me correctly, correct me if I'm wrong, the CDD would be responsible for things 

above $5,000 and I don't believe a leg on the table would need that. There seems to be 

some confusion. 

Mr. Howison: My point, Bruce was, in that case, if the restaurateur then had to 

replace that table, then at the end of the agreement, they would own that table. My 

question is, should we replace that table and then retain ownership or not? I'm not sure. 

But I just thought that the 5,000 I understand accounting and I understand a $5,000 limit 

is a typical limit for capital expenditure.  
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Mr. Plummer: First of all, when you read the last sentence, it has to do with repairs 

and not replacement. If we are having the restauranteur do the repairs then they really 

didn't buy a new table, they just fixed the one that was there. When you think about that, 

when you look at that, that's a repair up to $5,000 is the same with an ice machine if 

they're just fixing the one that is there then they are not replacing it so at the end of the 

contract or whatever, they don't own it because they didn't buy a new one. Am I reading 

that correct? 

Mr. Howison: Yes.  

Bruce Collina (Resident, Lot 929): My last comment would be and then, through 

your grace, perhaps you would allow some of the other members of the focus group to 

speak as well. Certainly within the RFP, yes, we did say seven days a week in a time 

frame, but as I said in my opening statement to you, certainly, the lease agreement is 

negotiable. That's a starting point, I believe and certainly, the Board could negotiate 

something other than that and I believe in the existing poorly written lease agreement it 

permits with your approval to make changes to ours. That would be my final comment. 

Mr. Plummer: I'm still the belief that once you lease it, we don't have a say what 

they do with it. Let them do what they want. If they want to be open one day a week, so 

be it. It's their business. 

Bruce Collina (Resident, Lot 929): Sounds good to me. 

Ms. Burns: Regarding what Lloyd discussed about the pre-bid meeting. We have 

pretty standard language for either a required pre-bid meeting or optional pre-bid meeting 

that we can provide. It's pretty standard in landscape RFPs, so we can provide that 

language. I think the only direction we would want from the Board is to know if you would 

want that meeting required or optional. Just a little bit of input. But if you want to be able 

to consider somebody who may not make that meeting, it should be an optional pre-bid 

meeting. Most people are going to attend. It would give you the flexibility to still consider 

somebody. If you put in the RFP that it requires then you can be open to protests or things 

like that. If you want to set it up as an optional pre-bid meeting for anybody interested and 

set a certain time where everybody meets with Christine, we have language that you can 

include. 
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Mr. Howison: It's something we'll need to discuss. Because I know Christine would 

prefer individual walk-throughs, so we'll, hash that out. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Isn't that what we were supposed today so we can move forward? 

Mr. Howison: It's the pleasure of the Board. 

Mr. Plummer: I think that we want to go through this and make our best due 

diligence and be able to get this somewhere close to a finalization today. There may be 

some points that we may want to allow and if Lloyd you want to work with the RFP, allow 

him to make changes with our blessing in doing so. I think that we don't want to leave this 

meeting and not have something finished in this regard and push this down the road.  

Mr. Realmuto: I just wanted to be sure that we leave this meeting with the Board 

having provided staff clear direction. If that's delegated to Lloyd, that's fine, but we need 

to be clear because in the past I don't think staff has been quite clear on what the Board 

direction is.  

Mr. Plummer: It's obvious there was one area we didn't give good direction the last 

time, and I think that we need to rectify that. Please introduce yourself. 

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): My name is Brenda Jackson at 

4167, Muirfield Loop. I will give you a little background on myself. I ran my own consulting 

company for 30-plus years, primarily in the food and beverage industry. I've gone into 

Fortune 500 and 100 companies considering of healthcare, using their cafeteria, country 

clubs, bring them from the brink of disaster and make them profitable again. I've done 

many RFPs in the service industry. I've done many contracts in the service industry. To 

speak to the RFP first. We did put things in there that we did not have clear direction and 

we made recommendations back to Christina that we didn't feel we had that clear 

direction. That was, who's responsible for the probing. She brought up to us in our 

meetings that there were some issues of, was the work really being done? How do you 

ask somebody to provide you that proof? They want to blow you off and say “I did it. Don't 

worry about it.” When's the appropriate time to ask for that proof? She had said at that 

time she thought that was the direction of the directors, is that you would take ownership 

of that. Then the best thing to do with that and to offset your cost is to build that into the 

lease. The lease amount should be agreed to again. We had also talked about going 

seasonal, at least for those months where we're lower population due to snow birds. 
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There are still some things that are ambiguous within that because we didn't feel we had 

the right direction. My experience is pre-bid meetings don't go as you expect. I think you 

get a better bang for your buck doing an individual, you get more of that one-on-one with 

that individual and you can ask questions, they can ask questions and it's a lot more of a 

friendly atmosphere. They'll ask things that you won't get in a pre-bid meeting, I've done 

several of them and they never went off as well as our individual one-on-one meetings. 

To speak to there's a number of things in the lease agreement that are in conflict we had 

talked about and the recommendations that catering should be optional and then only if 

it does not impact the service or the food of the restaurant. Throughout the lease 

agreement, there was several times where it mentioned that it was not exclusive, and 

then the word exclusive showed back up, that they would be responsible for catering. I 

wanted to point that out. I just think overall, the RFP speak to Supervisor Realmuto’s 

comment is that it's a marketing tool. We want to draw attention to us. We want to get 

viable candidates in here. Then once we feel they are a viable candidate for us, then we 

start negotiations of talking about the lease and what's going to be incorporated in that 

lease. Mr. Howison was ambivalent about the TVs. Well, maybe that's something you 

negotiate for that sports bar. They bring in the TVs. They hang them from the ceiling so 

they're not permanently mounted. But that's at their cost. There are so many things that 

are open-ended that to push out this lease now almost sends the message of, “this is the 

way we think, this is the way we want it to be,” and you're going to scare off candidates 

who just don't feel like you're open to suggestions. When I read that lease, it is exactly 

how I felt. I would have backed off because I would have felt you are clear in your direction 

that this is what you want and you're not going to be open to anything I want to suggest 

to do. As far as the minimum hours and some of the other things in the RFP, we really 

wanted to incorporate our key stakeholder’s comments. That's what we got from the 

survey. Our key stakeholders, which are our residents, wanted Monday through Saturday. 

They asked for those type of hours, they asked for those types of price points. And we 

wanted to show the residents, we've heard, we're listening, and we want to incorporate 

those terms. You want to take it out, that ultimately is your decision to do. But the RFP 

really took to heart that survey and made sure the residents knew we were their focus 
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group and we were speaking for them and making those presentations back to you at the 

Board.  

Mr. Howison: I have a question. What are your thoughts on adding to the RFP 

some of the requirements for insurance indemnification and that kind of thing? Is it 

appropriate to put it in the RFP or is that later? 

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): It's actually later. What you're 

going to find is once you send out that RFP and you get your buy up candidates, and 

we're asking for that question and answer, that Q&A is going to come back. A lot of them 

will go to present that and will ask all those questions. “Well, what would be my insurance 

requirements,” before they're even willing to come to even make a bid. So at that point, 

you don't want to scare off potential candidates. The ones who are truly serious, that's 

how you're going to gauge that seriousness, are going to come back to you with questions 

such as, what's my insurance responsibility? What are my utility responsibilities? Because 

then they're going to go back and they're going to run their numbers and they're going to 

see what they need as a rent, what they need to do in sales, in order to come up with a 

bottom line that they're going to be profitable. 

Mr. Realmuto: Any other questions? Thank you, Brenda. That's very valuable 

advice. 

Ms. Carpenter: One point she raised is a good one. It wasn't clear to me on the 

exclusive versus nonexclusive catering. I think that should be clarified. Because I think 

that is a big point that someone would need. 

Mr. Plummer: That's in the contract and not the RFP. Do we want to finish work on 

the RFP? 

Ms. Carpenter: This is the RFP. It says that the operant would have an opportunity 

to submit a catering proposal for events. It's not clear if they will have all events or it's 

non-exclusive. Do we not know or care at this point? On the bottom of page 3 talks about 

catering and it just wasn't clear to me whether we want to make it clear that it's non-

exclusive? 

Mr. Plummer: In prior conversations I thought that we felt that it would be okay for 

the restaurant to be one of the approved vendors that they could use if they wanted to. 
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The restaurant obviously would have the first right refusal if they did not want to do that, 

but it would not limit a renter or someone from going outside and bringing in different.  

Ms. Landgrebe: We didn't vote on any of that. 

Mr. Realmuto: Hold on, the devil is in the details on some of this because I was 

with you, Bob, until you said obviously the restaurant would have the right of first refusal. 

I think residents have indicated fairly clearly, and even some of the people we have 

coming in here to rent the ballroom, a desire to be able to select the caterer. What I've 

heard from residents, and again, from people using the ballroom through staff, is that it 

should not be an exclusive catering arrangement. I guess that's another item that could 

be subject to negotiation, but we shouldn't assume anything. 

Mr. Plummer: You missed my point. My point was their right of refusal was not to 

be the caterer, not refusing someone else coming in. Just themselves. They take 

themselves. If they came in and the event was 500 people in here and they thought that 

was too big, they can pull their name out of the hat and not be in the proposal. That's 

what I meant. Not a refusal of somebody else coming, just themselves or whether they 

wanted to be included in that list for X amount of people at large events. 

Mr. Realmuto: But I think our attorney's advice is that the RFP itself is not really 

clear on that too. She's asking if we want to make that clearer. 

Ms. Burns: Maybe something along of the lines of they have the option to submit 

a proposal but do not have exclusive catering rights. Something along those lines. 

Mr. Realmuto: I see Lloyd taking good notes on this. 

Mr. Plummer: Other comments?  

Mr. Realmuto: So in the interest of giving clear direction, are we all on the same 

page about that? At least one thing they're responsible for is propane gas for the 

restaurant, and the others we need to talk about and decide.  

Mr. Plummer: I think the general consensus from the last meeting was that propane 

would be the responsibility of who was leasing, and the items such as, let me go back to 

that. 

Mr. Costello: I don't think we've definitively decided which way we were going to 

go with that. I think that it was brought up, but it was also said that we have had problems 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 17 

in the past with people who have told us yes, yes, yes, we've done it, and in reality, in the 

end, we ended up having to pay for it. Am I right or wrong? 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yeah, that's correct. 

Mr. Realmuto: The time for us to decide is now. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Why would we be responsible for a recycling program? That's 

number 4 on those first five. 

Mr. Plummer: Do you want to separate recycling programs? 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'm not going through the garbage to make sure they are recycling, 

so why would the renter be? 

Ms. Carpenter: How about you just have the restaurant operator is responsible for 

propane and then may be responsible for the following, and then list the others and that 

can be part of the negotiation with the lease if they want to. For the grease collection 

would be a pretty standard thing that a tenant would be responsible for. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yeah, but look at the mess we have out there from the previous 

tenants. 

Mr. Realmuto: The impression I got from the Board and the sense I was getting 

was that one of the highest-level requirements is we want to stay out of the restauranteur’s 

business. You can't ask them to do these things and inspect them and stay out of his 

business. We also have very strong feelings about the standards to which we want some 

of these things done. I think what I've heard other Board members saying is that we want 

to be responsible for the pest control program and the lease collection and removal, and 

perhaps all the others, so that we can be sure they're done as we want and we don't have 

to get involved in his business to inspect it on any kind of regular basis. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Like us be responsible, but put it back in the lease fee. 

Mr. Howison: Christina has gotten the numbers, and in her report, she includes 

those. I did a little bit of ciphering, so for pest control, fire extinguisher inspections, fire 

suppression inspections, wood cleaning, grease collection, it comes out to about $370 

per month our cost which would be added to the lease. In this case, if we were looking at 

a $1,000 base lease, we'd be at $1,370. If we went to a seasonal, that would be $370 on 

top of whatever seasonal lease we thought was appropriate. That does not necessarily 
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address the recycling program, and that might be a little tougher to deal with, so maybe 

we've got to pull out those costs and roll them in here as well. 

Mr. Costello: State of Florida, do we have mandatory recycling? 

Ms. Wells: I don't believe we do, but I'm not positive. I do know though that the 

clubhouse, we ourselves, as well as resident groups, we use the recycling as well as the 

waste trash, so I don t know how you would determine who pays for what. I can give you 

the price that we pay for the whole contract, but it's a common use type of situation. 

Mr. Plummer: I think if we're already providing a recycling bin, what the heck do 

we have to put it in here for, just use it and go forward. 

Mr. Howison: Yeah. 

Mr. Plummer: Just advise them that there is a recycling bin for them to use and 

where it is and go on.  

Mr. Realmuto: If we're actually responsible, then what you're saying is we're 

responsible for all refuge pickup, it's not just recycling. That's the way it's been, I don't 

see any reason to change it, it's common. Well, the restaurant does actually, of course, 

because we have more frequent pickups, but I think in order to have it done on the 

schedule, we should pay for it. It should be noted that we are responsible for that as well. 

We can turn this from a negative in the RFP to a positive, and point out that all of these 

things are the responsibility of the CDD and included in the lease payment and anything 

that we do expect the lease payment to cover these expenses. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, how much is that extra day of pick-up or however many extra 

days pickup would be required for that? 

Ms. Wells: It doubles it, and I can tell you, I know we are not necessarily in the 

business of doing what we've always done, but we have always taken care of waste and 

recycling. Basically just from reevaluating our contract recently, it basically just doubles 

the amount, so $125 to $250. 

Mr. Realmuto: When she says double twice a week is double price, as you might 

expect. 

Mr. Howison: You said that's a weekly or monthly charge? 

Ms. Wells: For wastes, we went from two times. We normally have two days a 

week when we have the restaurant here, we went down to one day a week. 
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Mr. Howison: I'm talking about costs that $125 to $250. 

Ms. Wells: That was just round numbers throughout the year. 

Mr. Howison: Is that per week or a month? 

Ms. Wells: Per month. 

Mr. Howison: Okay. 

Mr. Realmuto: Christine, the report on the cost savings there because they've 

bounced around a lot in the last month or two, so it's not quite clear what they are. We're 

still trying to resolve that where they'll wind up. We've been billed as much as $800 in one 

month for recycling, for example. 

Mr. Plummer: One additionally, if we include these items, is the pest control then 

we can use the same company for both, and we don't have companies pointing fingers at 

each other about where the pests are coming from. 

Mr. Costello: That's one of the things I think you brought up last month was the fact 

that we already had pest control in the building and this whole year it's all uniform. 

Ms. Wells: Does the Board want to just give staff direction on what they want the 

lessee to be responsible for, and then everything else is the responsibility of the CDD? 

Just so I have clear direction moving forward. I hear pretty much everyone's saying the 

same thing, but I just want to make sure. 

Mr. Plummer: Her suggestion is the easiest way to do that. 

Mr. Howison: Yeah, and I think all we want them to be responsible for is propane 

and then we'll pick up the rest and include it in the lease. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, hold on, I have another question. Number 5, are we going to 

require them to have a preventative maintenance program on equipment, or are we going 

to do that. What does that cost, that kind of a contract? 

Mr. Howison: I think the understanding was that they would provide that and that 

is addressed. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, it's number 5. 

Mr. Howison: You're right, good point. But if you go to page 2 on the restaurant 

equipment, there are a couple of statements in there and I'm not going to get crazy with 

them, but they indicate that it's their responsibility. Well, and even above that can be the 

first paragraph.  
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Mr. Plummer: I believe what I'm hearing is on the beginning page there at the five 

bullet points, we're going to take care of the two, three, and four in the lease agreement, 

and one and five will be the responsibility of the lessee. 

Mr. Howison: Then we would add to that reuse and recycling pick-up and then fire 

extinguisher and fire suppression inspections. 

Mr. Realmuto: To the list of things that we provide? 

Mr. Plummer: Yes, the things that we provide. 

Mr. Costello: Okay. 

Ms. Landgrebe: So I make a motion that we do that. 

Ms. Wells: Do we want to add in any insurance costs as well? 

Mr. Plummer: Insurance cost is included in the contract. 

Ms. Wells: Okay, so you don't want to add that they'll be responsible for pest 

control, maintenance, and insurance? 

Mr. Realmuto: Wouldn’t the vendor need their own insurance? 

Ms. Wells: Yeah, that's what I'm saying, as far as they're responsible for their 

insurance costs. 

Mr. Howison: I guess we can put that in there, that they're responsible for their own 

insurance, for applicable. It's just something we're going to address as we move forward 

anyway. 

Mr. Plummer: What you get to the contract is pretty explicit about what insurance 

is required.  

Mr. Howison: Any experienced restauranteur is going to know they need insurance 

so they're going to go into this open-eyed.  

Mr. Plummer: I have a motion right here. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Could we just give staff direction? 

Ms. Burns: I think we could probably get a motion to authorize Lloyd to work with 

the staff to put together the final RFP and distribute it. Is that what we're looking to do 

here? 

Ms. Landgrebe: Sure, that's the motion that we appoint Lloyd to work with Christine 

and maybe another person. 
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On MOTION by Ms. Landgrebe, seconded by Mr. Howison, 
with all in favor, the RFP for Restaurant Services and Draft 
Restaurant Lease Agreement, for Lloyd to Work with Staff to 
Implement Changes to the RFP, was approved. 

 

Mr. Realmuto: Before we move on, Bob, just one question I guess, for the Board, 

number five says professional contracts are required, and that tends to exclude perhaps 

smaller, more efficient operators that might actually be able to meet all of these desirable 

items at the price point that's desired. Do we really want to require professional contracts 

or do we simply want to make the maintenance of those things their responsibility? 

Mr. Costello: That's one of the things that we ran into with one person who told us 

they were doing their own pest control. Yes, I think that professional services are required 

at certain areas. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Let's see, when I think professional, I'm thinking we're talking 

someone who is experienced or trained in that field or certified in that field versus 

someone who just comes in. 

Mr. Costello: We've had a lot of this here with pest control, I would imagine that 

maybe they are licensed in the state of Florida due to the fact that this is where the word 

professional comes in. Any professional is going to be licensed. Can I finish? Due to the 

fact that you're dealing with different types of chemicals and everything in food. Quite 

honestly, it should be somebody who is a professional. 

Mr. Realmuto: Mike, I apologize for interrupting you. I just wanted to mention 

though, that pest control is one of the things we've already agreed we're going to be 

responsible for. That may have just been an example, but we're not talking about pest 

control here. We're talking about the cleaning, I believe. 

Mr. Howison: This talks about preventive maintenance on all kitchen and bar 

equipment. We can wordsmith that, I think in a way that would satisfy everybody. 

Mr. Plummer: Okay. Anything else? 

Ms. Wells: There were two other items that I just would like direction on because 

there's been some back-and-forth. One is the capital expense repairs at $5,000 or higher. 

Does the Board have a strong feeling on keeping it that way or taking care of all repairs 

and purchases? 
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Mr. Howison: I think the Board has decided to leave it as is, correct?  

Mr. Plummer: I think the wording takes care of the question we had originally. It's 

maintenance items and not replacing items. If it's maintenance items, they're going to 

repair what's normal wear and tear that they have done to the item and using it, repairing 

it. If it needs replaced, then it comes back to us and we go in that regard. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Chris, we're going to make sure everything's in decent working 

order pre. What's your concerns? 

Ms. Wells: No, I don't have a concern. I just want to make sure that we have the 

direction of the Board. 

Mr. Realmuto: My only concern is that it might scare them off realizing that there 

may be up to $5,000 dollars in maintenance expenses, or in repairs. I'm sorry. 

Mr. Costello: If they had been around the business, don't you think that they've 

realized that, and they're going to look at the equipment, they're going to know whether 

it's serviceable or conditioned and everything. I would think they're going to know whether 

or not they're going to have constant trouble with whatever equipment they're using. 

Mr. Plummer: Is that same language in the contract because you're only talking to 

your RFP here. It's not a legal binding document. Is it in the contract as well? 

Mr. Howison: I went through the contract. 

Ms. Carpenter: We will update the lease agreement to go with whatever the final 

RFP says. 

Mr. Plummer: I didn't think that they agreed in that regard. 

Ms. Wells: Is it an item we could potentially tip-off? 

Mr. Howison: It is in the lease agreement under Article 12. 

Mr. Plummer: With that amount? 

Mr. Howison: Yes. 

Ms. Landgrebe: So we're good with the RFP now? 

Mr. Plummer: Right. Lloyd will take care of that as well. 

Ms. Landgrebe: When do we hope to have this ready to go out? 

Mr. Plummer: Let's talk about that. Christine and Lloyd, let's talk about that. How 

soon can we have that ready? 

Mr. Howison: Do we think we can do it in a week? 
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Ms. Wells: Yes.  

Mr. Howison: If we can get it done this week and out to the Board members on 

Friday just for a review and a quick comment back to Jill and Christine, is that possible or 

would you rather go to Monday? 

Ms. Wells: I'm fine. 

Mr. Howison: Then if you have any major concerns, you'll get them to Jill and 

Christine and they'll address them as appropriate or involve me as needed. 

Mr. Plummer: Do we want to do that because that's just going to continue to 

bounce this thing down the road, or do we want to let Lloyd and Christine work it out with 

Jill and get in the proper documents and not mess around getting it to us and then 

somebody have a question about whether it should be if and or us.  

Mr. Realmuto: I think the three of those is fine. Although I think I saw Brenda with 

her hand up. Any resident is welcomed to talk to the supervisor on this about it. If you 

have anything to convey, I think we've got a lot of valuable experience and advice. I don't 

want to speak for you, Lloyd, but I'm sure you would welcome anything they had to say 

to you. The only thing I'm not clear on is are we including the lease agreement with this 

RFP or not? I thought the clear direction was not to include it. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We are not. 

Mr. Plummer: We are not. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We are not including a rent amount, is that correct? 

Mr. Plummer: That's correct. 

Ms. Landgrebe: So it's negotiable at this point for the RFP. 

Ms. Burns: It doesn't sound like we're requesting them to provide that amount 

either at this point. 

Mr. Howison: I would agree. At the pleasure of the group, we may put a statement 

in there just that the lease will consist of a base lease plus cost of some of the things 

we're picking up or something like that but it's negotiated to be negotiated. 

Mr. Realmuto: But I do think they should be a reference to a lease amount, as you 

suggested. 

Ms. Landgrebe: No amount but some type of rent. Is that clear? Any other 

questions to clarify? 
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Mr. Howison: I'm going to look for a head nods from the group. Are we good? 

Mr. Plummer: Head nods, yes. It's a technical term. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Anything else? 

Ms. Wells: There's a portion under my portion of the restaurant update that at the 

last meeting, we discuss possibly publishing the RFP or the request for proposal in trade 

journals and I have done some research based on the list that was provided by some 

members of the restaurant focus group. I'm still waiting to hear back from some. Not 

everyone publishes their rates online anymore. I don't know if the Board still wants to go 

that direction of publishing the RFP and trade journals. Chambers of commerce do charge 

for advertising. There are certain benefits you can get as a member, but as far as 

advertising, you have to pay to do an advertisement there. I'm not sure if the Board still 

wants to do that. If they want to establish a not to exceed amount, to reach out to some 

of the local publications to put in an advertisement that we're looking for someone to 

submit, or anyone interested can reach out to us to receive an RFP. 

Mr. Plummer: Where are we at in the timeline to advertise those publications? Are 

they monthly publications, are they weeklies? If so, what's their deadlines, and how far 

does that push us down, and where do we want to go in that regard? 

Ms. Wells: We haven't figured the dates out, but there are some that I believe are 

more local that we could get in time. Some of the national ones, we're not going to be 

able to meet the deadline. It doesn't make any sense. We are past the deadline to even 

be in the December issue. There's a lot of moving parts to advertising. You can do a 

classified website ad, you can have them do a social media post for you on their social 

media platforms. I'm sure that we can find some that we can. They'll be in a time frame 

that we want but it definitely won't be all of these. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I think some social media trade sites would be very handy. 

Mr. Realmuto: I believe the restaurant groups recommendation was to advertise 

locally. I do feel local advertising and business chambers of commerce, that kind of thing 

would be much more useful to us than national advertising. We get a response from a 

national ad, it's likely because they think LA means Los Angeles, not Lake Ashton. We 

need to focus on that. A question came up about time frames. We do want to be sure we 

get the widest exposure, so we get the best operator here that we can. I think that's a 
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trade-off we need to make. We asked you to come back I think with both the price and 

deadline information. Maybe the Board could set a date, but we shouldn't push it too much 

and not advertise at all. 

Mr. Costello: How many people have requested information on this so far? I know 

that we have few. 

Ms. Wells: We haven't sent anything out. 

Mr. Costello: I realized that, but people are still spoken with her. 

Ms. Wells: A few. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I know don't have an idea of how much money, and yes, I'm sorry 

to interrupted you. 

Mr. Costello: It's all right. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Do any of the group have an idea of how much of an expenditure 

for publicizing we might be talking about, Jillian? 

Ms. Burns: The paper we used to advertise meetings for, obviously it's by the word 

so it can vary based on the length of what you're publishing. I don't think anyone intends 

to publish the whole RFP package. It will do an ad stating that you can pick it up, is 

generally under $200 to go in the ledger. 

Ms. Landgrebe: That's for a week or a day? 

Ms. Burns: For a one time run. For a meeting notice which is generally a couple of 

paragraphs, it's about up between $195 - $200. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Would trade journals be similar or more? 

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): Classifieds are always much 

cheaper in this way. You only need a three-line ad classified to offer an RFP. 

Ms. Wells: I received an e-mail this morning from Orlando Business Journal. It's 

very ambiguous. They recommended it be-in-the-marketplace section or legal notices 

section. Legal notices are usually a column and depending on the size, they will be $80, 

$95, $150, or higher. We can also place a box ad under the legal notices section under 

the requests for proposals heading. That will be billed at $37.50 per column inch, so 

business card size ad would be about $150. 

Ms. Landgrebe: So what do we need?  
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Ms. Carpenter: Yeah, just set a budget. Then hopefully you can get the Central 

Florida hotel or motel association and a couple others. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'll propose $3,000 for a marketing budget. 

Mr. Realmuto: Christine, you've gotten some information both in terms of cost and 

the number of publications. What would your estimate be of an appropriate not to exceed 

amount? 

Ms. Wells: That is tough right now. To be honest with you, I think $3,000 is a lot in 

my opinion. 

Ms. Landgrebe: But not to exceed. 

Ms. Wells: Yeah, it would definitely be a not to exceed. What do you guys think? 

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): That's too much. 

Ms. Wells: Yeah. I think that's too much as well. 

Ms. Burns: That'd be probably 15 different publications.  

Mr. Costello: We have a little bit of experience in restaurant RFPs unfortunately. 

In the past where have most of our RFPs come from? I realize you can't say right off the 

top of your head, but are we getting responses from stuff that's being published in the 

papers? 

Ms. Wells: I believe we did publish the RFP in the ledger at one point but majority 

of what we get is us just sending it out to different chambers, sending it off to the Florida 

Restaurant Lodging Association. A lot of word of mouth.  

Ms. Landgrebe: I initially thought $2,000, but I figured you guys would say no to 

$3,000 and we could go down. 

Mr. Costello: You always go for the higher amount? 

Mr. Realmuto: File that away for future reference. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'll amend it to what, $2,000? 

Mr. Plummer: Not to exceed. 

Ms. Landgrebe: If you come back and say you need more money. 

Mr. Plummer: She won't need any more money. You're making that motion, for 

advertisement for the RFP, Debby is making a motion to set a do not exceed of $2,000.  
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Mr. Costello: I have a question prior to the motion. I know you have a list of how 

many people are going to get the RFP. Do you know how many people you have on your 

list? 

Ms. Wells: The list is started with just the people that have requested it and there 

are four people on there, but I always send it out to the different chambers, different food 

vendors, FRLA, Central Florida Lodging Association, and the same people we send each 

time. It'll be a fairly extensive list. I do feel we need to advertise somewhat out there, I 

don't think it'll be anywhere near $2,000. 

Mr. Realmuto: So before we vote on the motion, I think what we're trying to do is 

something different than we've done in the past. The question has been raised, what have 

we done in the past and we have seen the results we've gotten in the past. So my question 

for staff is, do you have ideas about publications you're going to advertise in that we didn’t 

before or other mechanisms that we haven't utilized in the past? I think that's why you 

see a desire to have a relatively high, not to exceed amount so that we get different 

results. 

Ms. Wells: My plan was going to some of the local trade journals. I think the 

Orlando Business Journal, the Tampa Business Journal are going to be good 

publications. Restaurant news as well was a very good one. All of these are good, some 

of them we're not going to meet the deadlines and some of them like modern restaurant 

management, their rates were very high. You can get into tens of thousands of dollars 

with advertising with some of these. That would be my general plan is to get to the 

publications that are reaching the more local audiences.  

Mr. Realmuto: Although we're authorizing an amount, part of this is what the 

deadline is going to be. Does the Board want to give some direction around that? 

Mr. Plummer: Obviously, you have a thought process if you're asking the question. 

Mr. Realmuto: Well, my thought process is I don't want to exclude potentially good 

advertising venues because the deadline might be I don't know. The next one coming up 

is not until October. Let's say I think it's important to do everything we can to get this right 

basically, rather than rush it. 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 28 

Mr. Plummer: Obviously, we have a little bit of time because we're still working on 

the document, so it's not prepared yet anyway. If we get that done in a week, if she can 

start getting the advertisement out. 

Ms. Landgrebe: There's no reason not to send out the advertisement now. We're 

not sending the RFP, it's just hey if you're interested contact us. Why not let it go out 

quickly and include whatever digital. Some of the group may know of digital opportunities. 

I've seen some comments or requests. 

Mr. Plummer: Having said that and opened that door, do we want to set a date on 

the closing day for RFPs to be returned? 

Ms. Burns: Well, do we want to let Lloyd and Christine? Because they'll know what 

the deadlines are when all they're going to run. I think they're probably the best ones to 

look at it overall and say, “this is when all the ads are going to run. This is when we think 

the pickup date is and this is a sufficient time.” 

Mr. Plummer: I'm okay with that. I just don't want to push this to the October 

meeting then to start saying that and then we set a date. I want that date set at this 

meeting or by the two of them. 

Mr. Howison: I think the date will be set in the RFP, but I don't know that we can 

set a date here. 

Mr. Realmuto: We're talking about a date for the return of the RFP?  

Mr. Plummer: A deadline.  

Mr. Realmuto: Right, but you probably need to know when the ads are going to be 

published in order to set that, so that's why we're suggesting leaving that up to the two of 

you.  

Mr. Plummer: I get the consensus of the Board is to allow Lloyd and Christine to 

decide what that deadline will be and we won’t set that date here. That's the direction of 

the staff. Fair enough? 

Ms. Burns: We always have the ability if we know what the date is for the submittal, 

and we need a little more time, we can always push that October meeting if we need to, 

Bob has the ability to maybe push it back a week if we need to do that as well. 

Mr. Realmuto: I'm not sure where the October meeting figures into this. 

Mr. Plummer: I just didn't want to wait until the October meeting to then set a date. 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 29 

Ms. Landgrebe: I just have a question in regards to these notices, are there 

particular days that they publish, or is it just a rolling date like is it always every Thursday 

or how does that work? 

Ms. Wells: All of these publications have different parameters. I will tell you I have 

a good bit of information. It would take a while to go through every publication because 

there's a wide variety of rates. So I think when Lloyd and I sit down, we'd be able to come 

up with the publications we think will reach the audience, and the different publication 

deadlines that are going to work with the time frame we're looking at starting to receive 

these back. Some of them you can get in immediately. Some of them there's a deadline 

that's a month from now, some are a week from now. Orlando Business Journal, their 

deadline was Friday, they said we can put it in on Monday if you guys want us to just let 

us know. Thank you. 

Mr. Plummer: I think that takes care of the business on the RFP. I just want to 

make a suggestion. 

Mr. Howison: We have an open motion now. 

Ms. Burns: We had a motion from Debby and a second from Lloyd about the not 

to exceed $2,000 we just need to vote. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Landgrebe, seconded by Mr. Howison, 
with all in favor, the Advertisement for the RFP with a Not-To-
Exceed Amount of $2,000, was approved. 

 

Mr. Plummer: One other item included in this is the lease. What I would like to do 

is, since Lloyd is going to work on the RFP any way is let him and Jan get together on the 

lease to try to make it coincide. 

Ms. Carpenter: We can update it once the RFP is final, and then depending on 

negotiations, there may be some open terms that we'll have to wait and see. 

Mr. Plummer: But Lloyd is the contact for that. 

Ms. Carpenter: Lucky Lloyd. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Jan, I think we really are looking for your input, not just to say, 

well, this is what you want. 
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Ms. Carpenter: That's why we didn't change some things in there because there's 

some things that we feel are important. 

Ms. Landgrebe: But you need to let us know that, we had no idea you didn't 

approve it like this. I thought this is all your handwriting and honestly, I was disappointed. 

Mr. Plummer: I understand what you're saying, but I think that we understand that 

it was not. It was used in the past. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I didn’t when I was reading this.   

Mr. Plummer: It will be updated before we get to the October meeting because we 

don't need to approve the contract yet because we're not at that point. Moving on.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business 
A. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2023 Maintenance Contract Analysis 

Mr. Plummer: Under new business. Presentation in fiscal year 2023, maintenance 

contract analysis spreadsheet. 

Ms. Burns: Christine's coming up as well. There's a summary included as well as 

renewable agreements for each of those contracts included in your package. It is probably 

easiest to start with the summary that's included under the tab here. 

Mr. Plummer: I'd like to save to the focus group that's leaving the room. You're 

more than welcome to stay and watch the wheels of this government move very slowly. 

But thank you for your work. 

Mr. Realmuto: Thank you. 

Ms. Wells: A lot of these prices should not be a surprise at all. We discussed it 

back when we were approving the budget, and I will just highlight a couple of increases 

that are here. The Applied Aquatics contracts they all increased 6% from last year to this 

year. I will say it's been several years. I went back four years and didn't see an increase. 

That's the first increase they have had in a while. You'll see the differences per month for 

three contracts. The first one is a monthly maintenance. It takes care of the ponds and 

lake shore, and some other areas. Applied Aquatics only have three. You'll see at the top 

of the extensions what areas each one covers. The quarterly maintenance and semi-

annual maintenance are there as well. The Heartland Pools contract increase. Originally, 

we were told it was going to be a 5% increase and that changed towards the end of 

August, I received an email from the vendor saying that the proposed monthly amount 
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was going to increase to $1,700 a month. It could be decreased to $1,400 a month if we 

install a piece of equipment that will control the amount of chlorine that's entered into the 

pool. The main reason of the increase was the cost in chemicals has increased drastically 

over the past year. They did send us a quote for Heartland Commercial Pool Services to 

install that piece of equipment. It's a total of $2,925. If we do install that piece of 

equipment, the monthly amount would be $1,400 a month, which would be an increase 

from the $1,312. I have $1,313 down there. It was just a typo, it is $1,312 a month 

currently. I don't know if the Board would like to move forward with approving that quote 

or staying at the $1,700. 

Mr. Realmuto: Do we want to take each of these in turn? I just want to point out on 

your summary page, which is the first one in our packet here of the contract analysis. The 

only one that's out of line and that we didn't have a previous notification prior to this 

meeting of the magnitude of increase is the one from Heartland Pools. That one has 

published without us buying any additional equipment, it represents over a 29% increase.  

Ms. Burns: I'll just let you know for the record that we work with three other Polk 

County pool companies, and I would say that this increase is less than what we saw with 

others. We had some contracts that nearly doubled due to the price of chemicals. I would 

say it's not out of line with what we are seeing. The chemical prices have gone up and 

most of them didn't wait for renewables. They mid-year said, we cannot provide services 

for this price anymore. I think it's an industry-wide standard that we're seeing those 

chemical price increases in pool contracts, just for the Board's information. 

Mr. Costello: Christine, you said that the piece of equipment they are looking to 

install is $2,925? 

Ms. Wells: Yes. 

Mr. Costello: Within a better 10 months we would recover that money. We would 

be very foolish not to do that. 

Ms. Landgrebe: That equipment, they'll maintain? There's a warranty? 

Ms. Wells: There is. I also got another quote from Spies just to compare, and make 

sure they're in line. They were about $1,000 more. That's a decent deal for today. 

Ms. Landgrebe: That's only five days a week. 

Ms. Wells: Yes, it's Monday through Friday. 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 32 

Ms. Landgrebe: They will increase coverage time. 

Mr. Realmuto: In terms of the investment, these are the kind of expenses or 

investments as I like to call them, I think our Y's, we make an investment and it reduces 

our future ongoing costs. Yes, I definitely think that's a no-brainer. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I just want a side question. Will this equipment then go onto the 

reserve study to monitor for depreciation and expense? 

Ms. Wells: It would. On the reserve study there's a line that says pool equipment. 

It's ambiguous and I know you and I are working on breaking things down so yes, this is 

a piece of equipment that would depreciate in value over time. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'll make a motion that we buy this piece of equipment to control 

chlorine at the cost not to exceed $3,000. 

Ms. Wells: Do you want to approve the extension as well? 

Mr. Realmuto: I'd like to handle them separately because I have more discussion 

about that. 

Mr. Plummer: We're just doing the equipment. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Landgrebe, seconded by Mr. Realmuto, 
with all in favor, the Purchase of a PH Controller for the Pool 
with a Not-To-Exceed Amount of $3,000, was approved. 

 
Mr. Howison: Can I interrupt a minute? I just want to make one point and that is by 

my calculation, the Applied Aquatics increase is 11.77%, not 6%. I do know that the first 

line item is 6%, but the second line item is closer to 22%, and the third line item is 

negligible. But just for the record. 

Mr. Realmuto: I noticed that too. I think that's because we added something to the 

contract. That's the Pine Island basically. 

Ms. Wells: The semiannual and monthly, it's exactly 6%from last year. Steve is 

right, the quarterly maintenance did increase more drastically from last year because 

between last year and this year, we added that additional Pine Island. 

Mr. Howison: I'm good. But just for the record, I want to get that out there. 
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B. Consideration of Extension of Aquatic Maintenance Contracts with Applied 
Aquatics 
I. East Conservation Area, Mitigations 1B & 7A, Wetlands 2-6 & 8, Pine 

Island & Utility Easement 
II. West Conservation Area from Clubhouse to Boat Ramp 
III. Lakefront, Twenty-One (21) Golf Course Ponds, E-1 Littoral Shelf, Two 

(2) Canals, and Thirteen (13) Stormwater Ponds 
C. Consideration of Extension of Pool Maintenance Agreement with Heartland 

Commercial Pool Services 
D. Consideration of First Extension and Amendment to the Security Services 

Agreement with Securitas (sent separately to Supervisors for their review for 
confidentiality) 

E. Consideration of First Extension and Amendment to the Landscape 
Maintenance Agreement with Yellowstone 
Mr. Realmuto: Are we going to take these in order? 

Ms. Wells: Do you want me to just go through the summary? 

Mr. Plummer: Just finish the summary. 

Ms. Wells: Securitas as well. You guys have that agreement under separate cover 

for the rates that they're charged. They're charged on an hourly rate and a consolidated 

bill wage. It's not necessarily a fixed amount. There's a fixed amount here just to tie in 

with the budget, but it's based on the actual hours that are used. Again, that was a 5% 

increase from last year. 

Mr. Realmuto: Christine, before you move on. Just to point out. Look, if we vote on 

the contract, we're voting on the one that was just distributed this morning, not the contract 

that was distributed in the agenda packet. That sets it as a yearly amount and we want to 

set the rate not the yearly amount.  

Ms. Wells: Then finally, the easiest one, Yellowstone, there was no increase from 

last year to this year. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Thank you, Dana! 

Mr. Plummer: Do we want to approve those all at once or do we want to do it 

separately? 

Mr. Realmuto: I have one general comment that applies to all of them and it has to 

do with inserting a contract clause. I was a little dismayed to see a last-minute price 

increase, but we had checked with all of the vendors to see what price increases they 
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were requesting so that we can incorporate those into our budget, Heartland Pools had 

given us an amount of 5% and then came back and submitted an invoice dated August 

31st with this drastically increased amount and I understand why that can happen. But 

the purpose of contracts is to lock in a price and have some predictability in terms of the 

budget. It's not helpful for us to get increases after we've approved our budget and set 

the budget amount. I guess I if the Board agrees like Jan to include in the renewal 

agreement a requirement for any increases to be provided to the Board 90 days prior to 

the increase, which gets us prior to the August meeting so that we can incorporate them. 

That's as last minute as I think we can get and still have budgeted for it. 

Ms. Carpenter: Well, we will add something in the extension to that effect. 

Mr. Plummer: I don’t know if that needs to be a motion. But I'd like to see that apply 

to all of the contracts.  

Ms. Carpenter: I would just say that yes, all of the motions would be subject to 

adding the provision to the extent we can do it in the contract. 

Mr. Realmuto: I'll move that.  

Mr. Plummer: Is that a separate motion or are we going to just include that in the 

motion to approve those? 

Ms. Burns: If the Board is comfortable with all of these and wants to renew them, 

we can take one motion to renew all the contracts in your package subject to that, unless 

you want to go through them individually. 

Mr. Howison: But we don't need a motion for what Steve just raised, do we? 

Ms. Carpenter: No, that would be part of the motion. 

Ms. Burns: That would be part of the motion and approval. 

Mr. Realmuto: I will amend my motion as you stated. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Do you second it? 

Mr. Plummer: We have a motion by Steve and a second by Lloyd to approve the 

maintenance contracts as listed in the analysis with the caveat of changing the wording 

to give us 60 days’ notice to any raises in the future.  

Mr. Realmuto: One clarification, it's not the one amount that's changing from what's 

listed here in the summary at least is the Heartland Contract since we purchased that 

piece of equipment. The actual amount should be what Christine? 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 35 

Ms. Wells: Fourteen hundred a month. 

Mr. Realmuto: As amended.  

Mr. Plummer: The motion is to include all of those as amended, and also with the 

statement about providing a 60-day notice of increases. 

Mr. Realmuto: I had said 90. 

Mr. Plummer: Okay, 90. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Realmuto, seconded by Mr. Howison, with 
all in favor, All Contract Renewals Subject to Adding 
Language Requiring Pricing Increases be Submitted 90 Days 
Prior to Renewal Date, was approved, as amended. 

 
F. Consideration of Renewal of Bingo Room Rental Agreement 

Mr. Plummer: Bingo is the next one. I was reading down through all, but make sure 

we cover the rest of them. Consideration of renewal of the bingo room rental agreement 

discussion.  

Mr. Realmuto: I'd like to provide some background information so we can make an 

informed decision here. The amount included here was the existing amount that was last 

set in 2014, that's when the amount of $400 per week was set. It's been at least eight 

years since then. The previous amount before that was in 2012 and it went up $75 from 

2012-2014. I have the history here. I won't bore you with it all. I think I can probably stop 

there. We have a great partnership with the Bingo group. They do a lot servicing residents 

of Lake Ashton and others. But it has been a while since an increase. We've increased 

our assessments on the residents 15% and I think it was a total of 10% in a matter of two 

years, which adds up to 25%. I'm giving you my reasoning here for what I'm going to 

suggest as a new rental amount. The assessment on residents alone in the last two years 

has gone up 25%. I wanted to suggest a 25% increase. Increasing from $400 to $500. 

That's actually still a very significant discount. From the peak room rental rate at the peak 

season from November through April, we charge people coming in here $1,750, and even 

off-season it's $1,500. 

Ms. Landgrebe: It's a week. 

Mr. Realmuto: Each room rental per week, yes. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: Not a month. I think you said month. 

Mr. Realmuto: If I said month, I misspoke. We're talking this is the daily rental rate 

and I'm setting the context so you understand when someone coming in from the outside. 

Mr. Costello : I'm sorry. Can we allow Mr. DeWinkler to speak on this? 

Mr. Plummer: Yes, we can. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Hello, John. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Good morning. I have to 

disagree with what you're saying because what's going to happen is Polk County has to 

pretty much agree with what we're paying for rent. If they think it's too high, you're going 

to chase us out here is what it boils down to. I obviously got to live up to what the Board 

wants to do, but I got to also live with what Polk County will allow me to do. 

Mr. Costello: One of the things I've never been involved with is the financial end of 

Bingo. I've worked at Bingo. Financially do you find it to be a hardship to raise the rent? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Well, what we collect in Bingo, 

we give back to the players. 

Mr. Costello: I realize that. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Granted, we take off the top for 

our expense. In this case, it'd be another $100, which would be less for the players to 

participate in. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, you had mentioned about Polk County. Would they cancel 

or would they just say that's too much. Go back and negotiate. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): They would say it's excessive 

because that is what they've done to several folks that I know that have Bingo in other 

areas. All I can do is submit it and see what they say. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Then we'll deal with it when they come back. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): If they say it's excessive, then I 

will come back to you.  

Mr. Howison: Do you know what other communities, do you know their Bingo 

rental? 

Ms. Burns: This is my only one that has a Bingo rental room agreement. 

Mr. Howison: John, how many people do you normally have? 
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John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. 

Mr. Howison: How many people do you normally have each week, roughly? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Well, right now we're a lot lower 

than what we have been and what's causing that, I don't know, if it's because of the 

summer, COVID, the inflation that's going on. Typically we average, and I can only base 

it on past, between 180 and 200 people. This past summer it's been 110-140 so that's 

significantly lower. 

Mr. Realmuto: It's always been higher at peak season though, right? January 

through mid-year. 

Mr. Howison: I wonder if we could do a seasonal rate. In other words, I don't 

disagree that at least an increase could be justified, but we don't want to create a hardship 

and it's certainly a popular event. There's carts and cars everywhere so I wonder if there 

isn't a way that we could ease the pain. 

Mr. Costello: I'm sorry. As far as I'm concerned it is an amenity, and yes, we have 

people from the outside who come here and the only thing there is kind of like the 

restaurant. We want to advertise for the restaurant outside of the gates in order to make 

it profitable for whoever is running it, but by the same token, if we don't want to do it for 

bingo, I can't see how. In each program that you have on computers, you have to have X 

amount of dollars in order to run those programs. If you don't have it, you're not going to 

be able to run it. Like I say, I consider it more or less an amenity because there are so 

many people from this community who, if we say that we're not going to have bingo, I'll 

give somebody's phone number out. They can call them because I can't answer the 

question. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Michael. I'm going to jump Steve's thunder here. 

Mr. Costello: Okay. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Our amenities are for our residents. Our amenities are not for the 

outside. 

Mr. Costello: Like I said, I have a reason that I bring people in. I believe that people 

from the outside should be able to come in in order to support this where it goes on and 

he's able to run it because you're limited. When you punch a program into that Board, 

you're limited as to how much money you have to have as a minimum. This here is 
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something that is attended by many of our residents and you take it away, I'll give them 

your phone number. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I am just going by the joint amenity policy.  

Mr. Realmuto: Can we establish a few facts? If we can ask, my understanding is 

always that the attendance by residents versus non-residents, especially during peak 

season is roughly 50/50. Is that accurate John? What would you say? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): I can tell you we've done three 

separate tallies during the summer. It was 57% external and 43% internal. That's the 

average of the three we've done. 

Mr. Realmuto: The majority are external by at least a little bit. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): During the summer, yes. During 

the winter it gets closer to 50/50. 

Mr. Realmuto: That's one fact for our consideration. Another is, Mike raised the 

issue that you need a certain amount of money to operate. Correct me if I'm wrong, but 

you can adjust for that on a weekly basis, but based on the attendance, you adjust the 

number of games. Essentially, you have the number of games that the income coming in, 

the number of cards people play so you can adjust to this. If you choose not to pass the 

increase along by increasing the price of the car, which is an option as well, essentially, 

what this increase would do is perhaps reduce the number of games, but there's no 

question about it making it so that you couldn't operate. I think you raised the issue very 

well when you said that it's essentially whether Polk County would approve the amount 

or whether or not it's excessive. I wouldn't presume to guess what another governmental 

organization would do, but it seems to me we can at least put it forth. You have a pretty 

strong case for it being a reasonable amount considering we rent this room to others for, 

again, depending on the season between $1,500 and $1,750 so that even the increased 

amount of $500 represents a very significant discount. You're paying less than a third of 

the going room rental rate. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Well, our other choice obviously 

is to seek other places to hold Bingo. 

Ms. Landgrebe: You could. 
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John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): I'd hate to see that happen, to 

be honest about it. We've been here since 2002, from the very beginning of the 

community. Bingo turns out to be one of the very social events of our Monday evenings. 

Mr. Realmuto: There have been increases in the past. For example, from 2012-

2014, after only two years, there was a $75 increase. On percentage terms, comparing it 

to that increase, we're talking about roughly the same percentage increase there. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Well, you're talking $100. 

Mr. Realmuto: Versus the $75 increase in 2014. 

Ms. Landgrebe: What are you proposing, John? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): I'd like to see it stay the same, 

to be very honest about it. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Come on, John. I'm not sure that's reasonable considering our 

locality, the increase in costs and the fact that many of your players come in at three 

o'clock in the afternoon and use our facilities. I've seen them. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): They come here around 4:00. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I've seen them before. I think zero is unreasonable. I'm asking for 

what would you propose? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Leave it like it is. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I can't go with that. I'm sorry. 

Mr. Realmuto: I want to point out if there's an issue with the county, we could 

always come back and reconsider on that basis. I'd like to make a motion that we approve 

the rental contract with an amount of $500 per week. We can vote on it and see where it 

goes from there if there's a second. 

Ms. Landgrebe: You want to counter? 

Mr. Howison: What about $450 for this year and agree at this point for another $50 

next year? I know it's not what you want but it's a compromise of some sort. Would that 

be acceptable? 

Mr. Realmuto: I don't think it's acceptable because it's lower than the previous 

increase that covered a period of only two years. We're looking at a period of what 8 years 

that it's been since the last increase. I realized we had COVID in there. Whether or not I 

get a second, I'd rather vote on that one first. I don't think $50 is very reasonable. It's a 
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lot less than we've increased the assessment on each of our residents. He said that we 

have more than 50% of the people that are not residents. I think it's only fair that they 

bear apart of this cost. 

Mr. Costello: One of the things that we're looking at for the restaurant is that we're 

going to have a winter pricing and a summer pricing. John knows and Danny stated that 

we have a severe problem with summer pricing. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We were back to that? 

Mr. Costello: Well, we considered that. Quite honestly to see $100 raise or even 

$50 raised during the summer, you're not going to have Bingo. I don't think you will, we've 

had a couple of weeks over the past few weeks. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): We had 112 people last Monday 

and that barely got us to the point where we could have Bingo that night to cover the 

cards. 

Mr. Realmuto: We're not talking about over the summer though, that we would take 

effect October 1st so that is when peak season starts ramping up. I'll point that out. Mike, 

well, essentially what you're saying is again, if they choose to make no changes, there 

are other ways of handling it. One is to pass the increase along and increase card prices. 

The other is it would reduce the number of games. What you're saying is if you raise 25 

cents for the card price, or have one have one less game per night, that it would cause 

people to not to come. I'm sorry. I'm not buying it. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'm not sure we would be discussing this until it's seconded. Is that 

true? I don't know. 

Mr. Realmuto: We regularly discussed motions before the motion is even made.  

Mr. Plummer: I think at some point though we're going to call for this. Obviously, 

we have a motion on the floor and I have not heard a second. Do I have the second? I do 

not hear a second. I'm going to assume at that point, Lloyd, did you want to make an 

alternative motion, or Debby, did you want to make an alt? 

Ms. Landgrebe: I will make an alternate, but I would like to get some advice from 

the supervisors. 

Mr. Plummer: No, you don't want our advice. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: Do we want to do an October to June rate and then July through 

September rate? 

Mr. Plummer: There's a question on the table, does anybody have a thought 

process? 

Mr. Howison: But I do think we could consider a seasonal thing. I would say 

October through May, May through September, which would be eight months and four 

months. But I still question. I mean, I don't want to put Bingo out of business. I think that 

too many people I know here look forward to it. I've never come up and played.  

Ms. Landgrebe: How about this? Hopefully, it's a good compromise. October 

through May for $450, May through September, $400 per week.  

Mr. Plummer: You want it in the summer at $400 and in the high season at $450. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yes, and June through September, $400. 

Mr. Costello: John, would you be able to operate under those terms? 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Well, we'll do our best. I mean, 

that's all we can do. Hopefully, the community continues to support us like they have in 

the past, which I'm sure they will because it's a big social event come Monday evening. 

Obviously, I hate to see any of the rates go up, but that's the Board’s decision. I'll submit 

it to the county.  

Mr. Costello: The biggest thing is and believe me, do you really think we're going 

to rent this place on a Monday night? I don’t.  

Mr. Plummer: I'll second Debby’s motion of October through May, nightly rental at 

$450, June through September, nightly rental of $400. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yes. 

Mr. Plummer: I have a motion by Debby to do the amount by the season and a 

second by Lloyd and the amount during the lack of a better term, the off-season is $400, 

and the high season is $450. Am I correct? That is the motion. Any additional discussion? 

Seeing none all those in favor signify by saying aye. 

Mr. Costello: I'm going to abstain on this. 

Ms. Burns: You can't abstain unless you have a financial interest in that you would 

benefit in some way. You have to vote. 

Mr. Plummer: Just like a blackjack table. He gets paid to be a dealer. 
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Mr. Costello: Well, unfortunately, I will vote for that because I see it that during the 

winter you will be able to meet those costs. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Landgrebe, seconded by Mr. Howison, 
with all in favor, the Bingo Room Rental Agreement to 
Increase the Rental Fee in October-May to $450 and Keeping 
June-September at $400, was approved. 

 

Ms. Landgrebe: John, you'll provide the information to the county and come back 

to us 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Yes, we are in the process of 

putting my permit package together to the county now, and the agreement is part of the 

package. 

Mr. Howison: We will be interested in their response.  

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Normally I get an answer within 

30 days. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Great. Thank you. 

John DeWinkler (Resident, 4632 Turnberry Lane): Thank you. 

 
G. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report 

Mr. Plummer: Our next item is presentation of fiscal year 2021 audit. It was 

presented in your packet. Jill? 

Ms. Burns: Sure. Page 35 is your report to management, which is a summary of 

the audit if you want to overview and not get into the nitty-gritty details, this has been 

submitted to the state. It was not submitted by the June 30th deadline. It did come in late 

just to point that out. No, there's no financial ramifications for that, but just to point that 

out to the Board. Page 35 is your report to management. The District does not meet any 

of the conditions for financial emergency. There were no recommendations for staff. 

There was one finding that you can see there, and it was just based on the use of capital 

reserve funds for the restaurant deficit funding. There was one finding on that audit report. 

It has been submitted to this state. If anyone has questions, we can answer those. It's a 
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report of independent auditors that we don't really need the Board to approve it. We just 

get a motion from the Board to accept the audit report. 

Mr. Realmuto: I just want to point out for everyone's benefit since it's buried in the 

almost 40-page report that the findings specifically said the District inappropriately utilized 

budgeted capital reserve funds to mostly fund the deficit and operations of the enterprise 

fund, which was the restaurant during the current year.  

Mr. Plummer: We'd like to go on record that we'll decease doing that right now. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, wait a second. Because throughout this document they also 

talked about that they did not give an opinion because they were only looking at up here. 

Are we okay with that? 

Mr. Plummer: They're meeting the standards the state puts on them.  

Ms. Landgrebe: Minimum standards. 

Mr. Plummer: Yeah, exactly. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Okay. 

Mr. Costello: That's common in this. It is every year.  

Mr. Plummer: Do we have a motion to approve the audit report?  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Costello, seconded by Mr. Realmuto, with 
all in favor, the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report, was approved. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Monthly Reports 

A. Attorney   
Mr. Plummer: Moving on to the next item on the agenda. Monthly reports, the 

attorney's report. 

Ms. Carpenter: This month as you saw, we did the extension to the contract and 

looked at the lease agreement and primarily went through the lease agreement to make 

sure the foreclosure standards were up to the statutory requirements to make sure if we 

have any problem, we can terminate the contract. We did a couple updates, but once the 

RFP goes through, we will spend the time to make sure that it matches the RFP and the 

requirements. Again, we'll try not to spend too much time because once negotiations start 

it may move that around a little bit as well. 
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Mr. Realmuto: Yeah. Reading between the lines here, you utilize prior experience 

and modify it. 

Ms. Carpenter: We wanted to make sure that there were no changes or anything 

we can do with the litigation folks to make it easier. Unfortunately, the statue is not one of 

the easiest to evict folks, but that's what we did. Again, we didn't spend a lot of time 

because it wanted to see what the RFP looks like before we actually go line by line and 

clean it up.  

Mr. Realmuto: Okay. Understood. You have some work to do modifying the 

renewable extension. 

Ms. Carpenter: The extensions, we will add in and we'll check the contracts just to 

see where it talks about rate increases for extensions and then we will add a provision 

requiring a 90 days advance notice. 

Mr. Realmuto: That's probably the most immediate need. You talked about working 

on the restaurant lease agreement. Would it make sense for that to wait to set that aside 

until we get proposals? 

Ms. Carpenter: Sure. We can do that. 

Mr. Plummer: We want to make sure in that contract we remove what it looks like 

micro-managing from this Board in the restaurant operations. 

Ms. Carpenter: We will take all that out. Again, once the RFP comes through, we 

can do some of that, but obviously, a lot of it will depend on what the final terms are going 

to be. 

Mr. Plummer: Will we have a contract available for the October meeting? Not that 

we're going to need it in November, but can we get it done in October? 

Ms. Carpenter: I think you may want to talk with the folks and see what terms you 

end up with. 

Mr. Howison: We should have the RFP done this week. I'm going to say no later 

than a week from today, the 26th, we put that in Jan's hands and then I'm available to sit 

down at your convenience. 

Ms. Carpenter: Yes. Some of it will be the negotiations, whether it's a one-year 

term, but a lot of it is going to depend on who you end up negotiating with and how you 

want to set up the actual contract terms. 
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Mr. Howison: I don't know that the Board ever gave clear direction on the term that 

we desire. Did we, Christine? 

Ms. Wells: I thought that we were going to discuss that with lease when we got to 

the lease part. 

Mr. Howison: Okay. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I thought the recommendation from the group, was look for multi 

or at least encourage multi.  

Mr. Plummer: When Jim spoke to it last month, his recommendation was a multiple 

year. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yeah, exactly. 

Mr. Costello: Well, what would be the norm on something like this? Do you have 

any idea or is there a norm? 

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): It's been my experience that you 

generally want a minimum of three. Generally I would encourage up to five because it 

takes the restaurant at least five years to show profitability and you want to encourage 

them that you're going to partner with them. That was one of the reasons we recommend 

the seasonal rating for when our population decreases. It all comes into play, that 

negotiation, but I really think a five-year because it's general industry standard out there. 

It takes five years for any restaurant to get its footing and to show a profit or have a profit 

by the sixth year. 

Mr. Plummer: Thank you. Anything else, Jan? 

Ms. Carpenter: No, that's it. 

 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Plummer: Next is the engineer, Alan. 

Mr. Rayl: Good morning. 

Ms. Landgrebe: How are you doing today? 

Mr. Rayl: I'm doing very well. Thank you. There's a short outline in the agenda for 

you and I just have a few items to go over with the Board this morning. 

Mr. Howison: We didn't get the outline. 
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Mr. Rayl: I apologize, we sent it out, I just have about three or four items. There's 

nothing really any new business, just summarizing things that have taken place in the last 

month. The Ashton and Berwick repaving has been completed. The striping has been put 

back in place with thermoplastic striping. The RPMs, that's the Raise Pavement Marker, 

the blue delineator, where the fire hydrants are, those have been installed. There was a 

blemish, at 4269 that has been cleaned up and I spoke with the contractor this morning. 

They're also going to come back out, try to heat up some of those areas where they have 

some material fall off the truck at the intersection at Ashton Club and Berwick, and try to 

get that extra asphalt removed. 

Ms. Landgrebe: You spoke to them today? Because I saw they had been trying to 

power wash. 

Mr. Rayl: This was at that intersection. They're just going to try to reheat that, try 

to then scrape it off. It's just a cosmetic thing. It doesn't affect the integrity of the existing 

roadway that's there, it's just a little messy. They're going to try to clean that up. They also 

did a pressure wash. The tack it was really prevalent on the pavers exiting the community 

and that's been cleaned up pretty nice, I think. When we get this Ashton and Berwick 

intersection cleaned up a little bit better, they'll be complete with their work. 

Mr. Howison: Can I interrupt? Because it's related to this project. We got another 

email from a resident and I think you addressed this in the last meeting, but just for the 

record, hopefully, you can do it again. There was concern that an individual while paving 

was ongoing, they had done the scraping and he's applying the tack with just a sprayer 

as opposed to and we had a resident raise a strong concern for the second time that this 

was done incorrectly. You addressed that and I've forgotten exactly what you said. Can 

you repeat for the record? 

Mr. Rayl: We were satisfied with the application of the tack. This is not what you 

see maybe on highway projects where they're binding an asphalt structural course to a 

friction course. You'll see a complete saturation coating of tack in a lot of those 

applications. That may be what they were expecting to see. But that's not done in every 

paving scenario. It was applied appropriately for this work. 

Mr. Realmuto: I have a couple questions on this project as well, but since you 

brought up the tack application, I see the individual invoices, I think that tack was billed 
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around $22,000 if memory serves. I don't have the invoice in front of me. Was that done 

from a backpack sprayer or was there a big tank and a significant amount of material 

because we were charged for hundreds of gallons of that tack material? When you say it 

was applied appropriately, did someone from your firm witness that application? 

Mr. Rayl: I don't have any concerns about the appropriateness of the work that was 

performed. 

Mr. Realmuto: You made a comment about the bumps or the asphalt that was 

spilled in the intersection of Ashton Club and Berwick being cosmetic. Perhaps they're 

also having effect in that they cause a little bit of rumbling since there are a number of 

them, they start a dozen or so feet before the stop sign and continue through the 

intersection, so I guess I take exception to classifying them as strictly cosmetic and it does 

need to be addressed. My final comment on that project is, we were billed for a certain 

number of feet of the tack down, essentially what we use at stoplights. One was a wider 

strip that I think we were billed for about 12 feet. That looks about right. But then we were 

billed I think, if memory serves over a 100 feet of the thinner tack strip, that's a walkway 

tack strip. I just question, did you check the number of linear feet that were actually 

applied? Because as far as I know, there was only one other stop line that may be thinner 

and I doubt it was more than 12 feet. I'm questioning whether we were billed and paid 

appropriately for that. Are there more than two stop lines? Am I missing somewhere? 

Mr. Howison: We had a crosswalk. 

Mr. Plummer: Yes, I was going to say there's a crosswalk in there. 

Mr. Realmuto: Is there? Oh, on Berwick. I'm sorry. The actual crosswalk on 

Berwick. 

Mr. Howison: They did it with that same material so they went across and then I 

don't know how many lines. 

Mr. Realmuto: I had forgotten about the crosswalk on Berwick, I apologize. That 

answers the question. Thank you. 

Mr. Rayl: Also, since the last month, you've seen the erosion issue at the cart path 

on hole Number 1 has been repaired with rip rap and we check on it every so often just 

to make sure it's holding, and our last visit to the community everything was good with 

that repair. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: When did you last look? Because with all this rain and storms, 

how is it holding up? 

Mr. Rayl: I think it's been a little over a week ago, but I was going to read the gauge 

on the lake again before I leave the community and I'm going today to check to make 

sure. Once it gets a little bit established, it's pretty well done. It will hold tight unless some 

other catastrophic event happens. Speaking of the rain, we keep monitoring rainfall 

amounts are coming, we read the gauge on Lake Ashton every time we're out here, it's 

obviously up, but we did fly the drone over the outfall ditch about 10 days ago, and 

observed that it was open, and hasn't been altered again in any fashion. We just had a 

lot of water. According to the emergency operations center for Polk County this morning, 

they were about 300% above normal for rainfall amounts for this area. Hopefully, we're 

on the downside of that and we'll start to see the levels come down. But we're keeping an 

eye on those items as well. The last approved payment repair locations, there were four 

locations, they were going to be done mainly the inlets on Dunmore to South of Ashton 

Club. A little piece of that work was done on the Northeastern intersection of Dunmore 

and Ashton Club, the curb line was replaced. The other repairs are below grade. They're 

all below water right now and that work can't be performed in underwater conditions. It 

can, but not for the costs that we hired a contractor to do it so we've discussed with them. 

They'll hold off as long as they can in respect to those prices while we wait for water levels 

to drop where they can get drier access to those repair locations. We had some repairs 

over some sunken pavements over sewer lines. City of Lake Wales is aware of that and 

they're looking forward and undertaking that program on their own without us having to 

do that. If any residents bring you any more locations that we need to pay attention to you 

can pass that on to Lake Wales and make sure that they're checking those things. They've 

been very responsive to do that. 

Mr. Howison: I noticed another one this morning and it's on Ventana Lane, or the 

East end, just West of where it intersects with Stone Creek Loop. It's not severe, but 

there's a depression there starting. 

Mr. Rayl: In the center line? 

Mr. Howison: Yes. 
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Mr. Rayl: The last thing I had for the Board is, I will be at our October meeting, but 

I will be absent from our November meeting but I will have Garrett from our office here to 

present the engineer's report during the November meeting. That's all I have for the Board 

this morning. 

Mr. Plummer: Any questions? If not, thank you, Alan.  

 

C. Lake Ashton Community Director 
Mr. Plummer: Next on the agenda is the Community Director's Report. 

Ms. Wells: There's a lot going on. I'll go through and if I skip over something that 

you have a question on, just stop me. We did include the 2023 entertainment series 

information in the September edition of the LA Times, ticket renewal starts on October 

3rd. We're doing a reunion show this year, so I've gotten really good feedback from the 

entertainment that's booked for this year. We're booking flu shots and food trucks are on-

site weekly. We're doing something with Carrabba’s as well. That's going to be in the 

October addition to the newsletter in conjunction with karaoke, so residents can look out 

for that. As far as the restaurant update, I just want to make sure I'm not missing anything 

from what we talked about earlier, the deep cleaning has been completed. We are in the 

process of scheduling the deep cleaning. All refrigeration equipment in the restaurant has 

been turned off and doors have been popped open. POS equipment has been removed 

from the restaurant, and the restaurant patio is scheduled to be pressure washed the 

week of 9/26. Matt's going to try to get to it this week, so it'll happen either this week or 

next week. The cost-saving analysis, it was quite lengthy. Does the Board want me to go 

through each individual lineup? I know there's a couple I need to point out that I need 

some direction on, or does anyone have any questions on that area? 

Mr. Plummer: I think it was very explicit in what was outlined, but I would like to 

see you hit the high points. 

Ms. Wells: Okay. We did make some changes to our waste collection and recycling 

service that effectively cut our bills in half. To Steve's point earlier, we have seen some 

large increases over the past couple of months, went from $800 to $1,000 in a month. 

We got into contact with our account manager and we were able to take recycling services 

down to once a month right now, we took a retain refresh off. Waste collection is down to 
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once a week. The latest amounts I had as our waste collection went down to $210.70 per 

month from about $420 a month, and our recycling services which we celebrated savings 

went down to about $170 a month from around $1,000 a month. I am still verifying those 

amounts, our account manager took a two-week vacation right before the Board meeting, 

so he actually comes back today, so I'll get some updated amounts for you guys. 

Mr. Realmuto: Christine, I just want to clarify, so we took the recycling amount 

down so far from perhaps $1,000 at least $800 on an actual invoice to $169.90 a month 

in that we're only having to pick that up once a month. Is that correct? 

Ms. Wells: We went to once a week then he went to once a month, so I want to 

verify if that's the once-a-week pickup amount or the once a month. I tend to think it's the 

once a month just because of the drastic change in price. But it seemed to me that the 

recycling costs was a little bit more negotiable than the trash pickup because the trash 

pickup is tied to a contract with the City of Lake Wales. I just need to verify if that's the 

once a week or once a month pickup. 

Mr. Realmuto: Were you going to ask for Board direction on recycling later? 

Ms. Wells: I can ask now. I did inquire because I know that a few meetings ago it 

was discussed whether we wanted to keep the recycling program. I did inquire as if we 

wanted to cancel that program moving forward. They did say that we had to pay six 

months of our bill to cancel the recycling contract. His suggestion was to get our bill down 

as low as possible, if we do want to cancel, then we're only paying six months of a $170 

bill versus six months of a $1,000 bill. I don't know if the Board has a strong feeling on 

continuing with recycling program or terminating that recycling program. 

Mr. Realmuto: I did speak to Jan immediately prior to the meeting about looking 

into the legal basis for requiring us to pay a six-month termination fee. Just because the 

rep told us that doesn't mean that's true. But I would like to have the discussion and get 

Board consensus here because that is something I raised I believe it was just at the last 

meeting, identifying all these cost-savings opportunities, particularly with regard to 

recycling, which again is that perhaps the size of $1,000 a month. When you go and look 

out there, there's no clear evidence residents are recycling by putting recyclables in. You 

look in the dumpsters and they're mixed trash basically. It's not clear to me that that's 

happening regardless if they say they recycle everything they find in it. I think it would be 
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a savings and we are not clear that it would only be a $169 a month because the last 

invoice we got was $800 or $1,000. Would anyone have any objections if we can do it 

without penalty, at least canceling the recycling altogether. 

Ms. Wells: If you do that, I would definitely suggest to increase the size of the waste 

container or the frequency once we get the restaurant back because the recycling 

containers used a lot for breaking down the boxes of the food and stuff that they get in, 

so I think we would just need to make adjustments to our waste collection. 

Mr. Howison: I will say that I have mixed emotions about this. For the record, I'm 

not a tree hugger per se, but I do think that recycling has some value if indeed everything 

is recycled and the account manager claims that they do recycle all items that are picked 

up. We're talking $2,040 a year if it remained at the $170 per month level, and to me, 

that's an acceptable cost. If it gets to $1,000 then I have some strong reservations. I don't 

know that we need to act on it today. I'd like to hear back from Jan on the question you 

posed. 

Mr. Realmuto: If it's truly down to $170, please confirm that for us by the next 

meeting. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Christine or Jillian, I have a request because we're great at 

pushing things off, but we don't seem to always circle back to them. Can one of you keep 

track and remind us?  

Ms. Wells: I wrote it down.  

Ms. Landgrebe: Even at the end before we adjourn, if there's things we should 

have followed back on. Thank you. 

Mr. Howison: I like the idea of an ongoing discussion of cost savings, because 

there are some pretty significant savings.  

Mr. Realmuto: Absolutely. I'd like to see that in Christine's monthly report and just 

to assure all of you, it's one of the major topics when I meet with Christine on a weekly 

basis. We talk about all of this.  

Ms. Wells: Any other questions on the recycling of trash? We started with utilities, 

as you can see the trend, city of Lake Wales. We also reached out with seeing some 

increases in some of our bills to check meter function app functionality, it's been a long 

meeting for me. Functionality, and we did find a faulty auto switch on our fountain at the 
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main entrance, which it contributed to an increase in that bill, so repairs have been made 

to that once I receive the invoices or a statement from the contractors that worked on that. 

We'll submit for leak adjustments, so we'll see a credit back for that. We also determined 

that the irrigation timer reset itself at the Palms entrance, and it went from two days a 

week to watering every single day. Again, working with them to get an adjustment based 

on that once we send them a note. We did finally find back in probably March, I'm not 

sure of the exact month that I've come to the Board with the repair invoice or repair quote 

for irrigation along the back side of Aberdeen bordering Thompson Nursery Road. It was 

for $4,515.68. That quote was not approved. We shut the irrigation off in that area 

because it was not working. We are paying $70 a month to keep that meter live or keep 

it running operational. That's something I would like direction from the Board. Do you guys 

want to move forward with repairing the irrigation and getting the irrigation functional 

again? I will tell you that it services those hedges that are along Thompson Nursery Road 

backing up Aberdeen as well as the creeping fig on the other side of the fence. You may 

see some differences in the creeping fig on the area near the golf course and the 

Thompson Nursery Road entrance versus this because it hasn't been irrigated in months. 

That's $70 that you're paying each month to just keep a meter live. That is with zero 

usage. I just would like some direction on that. We either need to cancel the account or 

repair the irrigation and get it functional again. 

Mr. Realmuto: Christine, do we know what determines that minimum amount? 

Certainly for each of our households, the minimum we are billed for even if you don't use 

anything, and our sprinkler was turned off recently with all the rain is well under that. What 

determines that minimum charge have we explored that? 

Ms. Wells: Yes. City of Lake Wales has explained the amount is tied to the size of 

the meter. The cost will vary based on the size of the meter that's installed in that location. 

That's why the pump is so low when it's not running because it's watering a smaller area 

than this. 

Mr. Howison: The impact of the bottle brush and the wax myrtle hedges along there 

and the creeping fig, you can see a difference in the fig as you drive past. I'm just going 

to say you can see a difference. I guess the question is, is it worth $4,500 or whatever it 

was to fix that or is it not? I know we did turn it down at one point knowing we were coming 
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into the rainy season. I think it was back in April as I recall, but it doesn't matter. What are 

your thoughts? 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, we have a responsibility to the residents to keep the trees 

and hedges looking appropriately.  

Ms. Wells: I asked Dana if the quote was still good. He said probably not. 

Mr. Bryant: Honestly, I will have to look at it again. Petroleum prices and pipe prices 

are just ridiculous. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Do we need a meter that size? 

Mr. Realmuto: That was going to be my question. If we're going to look at repairing 

the irrigation effectively making a change to it, can we look at reducing the size of that 

meter and perhaps utilizing more zones so that we don't need as large of a meter. That 

could save us a lot of money, particularly in months that we're not using much water. 

Ms. Wells: I'm not sure City of Lake Wales has parameters in place for how many 

zones you have on it. I have no idea because I just looked at Dana, he is the irrigation 

specialist. 

Mr. Bryant: It's a volume issue. 

Ms. Wells: It's based on how much it's going to. We always can ask to see if they 

can make it a smaller meter. 

Mr. Realmuto: I think it might start with whoever's doing the irrigation determining 

what the maximum volume would be. But the reason I mentioned increasing the number 

of zones is because that would reduce the water volume at any given time. 

Mr. Howison: Sounds like something you guys can go out and look out over the 

month and come back and we'll deal with it in October. 

Mr. Realmuto: Perhaps I'll take that quote. 

Mr. Howison: See if you can reduce it. 

Ms. Wells: TECO, we also reached out to them. We had notice we were being 

charge sales tax for some items and so I was telling Steve that we historically do a sales 

tax on it with TECO every couple of years. We did find out that we had been overcharged 

$18,765.20. They are going to be giving that back to us in form of a credit to the invoices. 

They said it would apply to the current invoice and then moving forward as we use it up. 

We should probably use it up in two months. 
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Mr. Realmuto: Less. 

Ms. Wells: That was a good savings. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Thank you, Christine, because I know that these type of things are 

time-consuming. 

Ms. Wells: TECO is not the easiest to deal with. 

Ms. Landgrebe: They are not. 

Ms. Wells: I swear I got to one person, got to another person, another person, 

another person. We also are questioning some brackets that were being charged on one 

of our invoices. Since we had single wide pictures now, so Tico is investigating those 

charges and they're going to get back to us. I did follow up with them last week and I 

haven't heard back yet. I did also ask about the possibility to renegotiate the prices for 

the light poles and fixtures, and was told that there's no negotiation. It's tied to the tariffs 

that are set in place. Just for your knowledge now and moving forward. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Moving forward, there's no reason that this time to believe that 

TECO is going to do a better negotiation with us on those lights that we will own in a few 

years? 

Mr. Realmuto: I don't know what you mean by we'll own them in a few years ago. 

Basically, subject to tariffs are set by the PUC, they're unable to negotiate. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I understand. I know that there has been a comment made 

previously that maybe TECO will negotiate with us on those lights and lamp posts, but it 

sounds like not going to happen. 

Ms. Wells: It was a quick no. 

Mr. Realmuto: What their hands are tied on is if they continue to own the lamp 

post, they're tied on the rate we are charged for them. That doesn't mean they can't sell 

them to us. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I understand that. 

Mr. Costello: I think we've already been told that they would not sell them to us 

period. It's a situation that we've looked at for the past several years. We don't have any 

of the contracts. I believe it's on like seven contracts. I don't think that any of them come 

up until 2026, I think. At that time we're going to have to look for an alternate. Because to 

be paying out the money that we're paying $10,000 a month. We're paying like $126,000 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 55 

a year to rent poles which to me, like I've said, it's ridiculous. There's no reason for that 

whatsoever, especially due to the fact that maybe we should get a better rate because 

the poles are a little older now. 

Ms. Landgrebe: But I don't think that's going to happen. 

Mr. Costello: I say we have four years to wait until we going to see which way that 

they're going to go with it then we're going to have to start negotiating with them. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Or start saving for it now. 

Mr. Costello: Well, yeah, we could do that. 

Mr. Realmuto: I think, Mike, you propose that we do need to make plans and start 

saving for it if that's our intent. Again, when you see our electric bill, 75% of that electric 

bill is light bulbs. About 25% of it is electric. 

Mr. Howison: It is in reserve study. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Yeah, it is. Another point to your point about the lights, is there a 

way for every switch in here to go off if there are no people or movement because there 

are nights when everything is lit up. 

Ms. Wells: No, I didn't put it on there, but you are right, we are looking into that. 

Majority of rooms here, have it. It's tough with a room like the ballroom. If you're in a 

meeting that it's a little movement, it'll shut off on you. I'm sure some people who have 

been in the craft room, we have a motion detector there, have been in a meeting where 

there's little movement and it'll shut off on you. There are several rooms that have it. We 

are looking to add additional ones in the dressing rooms here. 

Ms. Landgrebe: How about the attic? 

Ms. Wells: Yeah, the attic one just should be shut off. Yes, we can look into that 

area as well, adding more there. There's a couple of the game room that there's motion 

detectors there. We just need to see if they're operational. They don't appear to be, but 

there's a lot of motion in that place. 

Mr. Costello: Well, one of the things that I think you've started it is you've had the 

security people shut the lights off and turn the thermostats up at what 10 o'clock at night 

or whatever because I know I came through the other night and it was pitch dark in here. 

But we're going to have to do everything we can in order to. I noticed that your next item 

is on thermostat, so maybe you can talk on that. 
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Mr. Realmuto: Before we move on there, I actually had to walk through the entire 

clubhouse, each and every room, even the bathrooms here with both Christine and Matt 

talking about each one individually and where motion detection might work, where a 

simple timer might work better. Rather than turning on a light, you'd be turning it on for a 

set period of time outside as well. That's something I'm going to be following up on, 

basically weekly with both of them. There's a lot of opportunity here, I'll call it that and 

you'll hear Christine report at least on the thermostats. We looked at light switches as 

well. 

Ms. Wells: I know at the last Board of Supervisor’s meetings, supervisors wanted 

to explore a Wi-Fi programmable thermostat for use throughout the clubhouse. I did reach 

out and get an initial quote for a Honeywell Thermostat. It was $395 per thermostat. I did 

a little bit more research for that same thermostat. You can get from between $115 to 

$395 per a thermostat. I did reach out to Miller Essential Air and I followed up with them 

again this morning to see if they could quote another brand of thermostat that would do 

the same thing for in the price range of a $100-120 per thermostat installed. They're 

working on seeing if they can come back with options regarding that. In the meantime, 

any thermostat that's able to be programmed, which is very few, maybe four of them, Matt 

has programmed to go up to 79 at 10:00 PM and go down to 75 at 06:00 AM. Any other 

ones are manually being turned up by security to 79 at night and 75 in the morning. 

Ms. Landgrebe: If we did that, the whole Wi-Fi smart phone thing, who's going to 

have control over that? 

Ms. Wells: It would be staff and security, that would be my guess. Any questions 

on that? I'm hoping to have more information for you guys in October. We also researched 

the price of cups and had found an alternative that was the same size, that cut the cost 

of the cups in half. We're evaluating all the stripping and sweeps on the doors and have 

repaired or replaced on multiple doors to ensure it is sealed. Duct work has been repaired 

in the attic. We also have trained two residents that have pin setting and minor bowling 

repairs experience. They signed the waiver of liability as given to us by our attorney to 

help out with some minor repairs during non-staffing hours. I just wanted to bring that up. 

We've seen a significant savings with them being able to come down and make small 

repairs, or make small adjustments and not have to call in Alex to come in and take care 
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of it. Then we are still price comparing all items to see if we can get larger quantities and 

realize savings that way. Finally, I didn't add it here, but I did want to mention we did 

cancel our Zoom service that we had. It doesn't affect what we use here, that is through 

GMS, but we did cancel ours. The groups that were using, we still offer it for groups to 

use, are able to be taken care of with the free Zoom. We still offer that for our resident 

groups. We'll set it up for you and get it going, but it's free of charge to the District. We 

save $15 a month, but every little bit helps. That's all I had for the cost-savings analysis, 

unless anyone has any questions on that. 

Mr. Realmuto: I just wanted to thank you, Christine for yours and Matt's diligence 

on that by following up and continuing to. There are still a lot of opportunity out there and 

I know we will work together to get that done. I did want to mention that I noticed a 

significant reduction in our total electric bill in what is actually the financial reports, but the 

previous month, but I guess it was July, it was $20,000 and our bill was almost $6,000 

less. I expect a lot of that is accounted for by the equipment in the restaurant, but I know 

it hadn’t all been turned off. The efforts, the weather stripping, all of this pays off in the 

end and I think that's where we're seeing it.  

Ms. Wells: I want to mention too that Sheila has been great with helping us 

research different options. She was very instrumental in finding some cheaper prices for 

a lot of our supplies. I want you guys to know we do that ongoing. If she noticed the price 

is different from last month, she'll go to another vendor. She's worked very good with 

establishing relationships with different vendors. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Thank you, Sheila. 

Ms. Wells: One last thing that I had on my report that I did not include, but we did 

remove those four chandeliers on the bar as well as eight side lights. I was just looking 

for a consideration to surplus those items so that we can donate them and get them out 

of the restaurant. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Would we consider re-purposing them anywhere? 

Ms. Wells: I don't know where you could re-purpose these. I can explore options if 

you would like, but I don't see where we can re-purpose them, to be honest. It is four 

chandeliers and eight side lights. 
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On MOTION by Ms. Landgrebe, seconded by Mr. Realmuto, 
with all in favor, to Surplus 4 Chandeliers and 8 Side Lights 
from the Restaurant, was approved. 

 

Ms. Wells: Then moving on to the project tracking list, Matt is working on seeing if 

we can get one of the vendors for the pool heating, cooling equipment, if we can get them 

to price compare, we do have the not to exceed $6,300 that he's working with two of the 

vendors to see if we can get warranties matched up and get the best bang for our buck 

for that unit. The Olsen Road fence repairs. I am working with the contractor. He did give 

me an amount that is under the $4,500, I'm keeping that close to passing in case it goes 

up because I'm still getting that schedule. I've reached out to him literally every other day. 

He's a very busy person, so just wanted to let you know we have not forgotten about that 

and are trying to get it done as soon as possible. The completed projects and close 

activities, in this area, is completed. I want to thank the woodworkers. Shelba is very good 

at staining wood she stained the shutters for us. We are looking at the one side. It's not 

as functional to open. We want to see if we can get on a slider, but that project is 

effectively completed. The restaurant redesign project is completed. The amount of 

$9,187.39 is a little bit more I think it's more like $9,156. Just for the record. The Berwick 

Ashton Club Drive project is completed, you'll see it there. That is all I have for the project 

tracking unless anyone had questions. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I still think on that Olsen Road fence, we should consider putting 

barbed wire on top. For the record. 

Mr. Realmuto: I'll be right there with you if the new fence gets damaged in short 

order. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Then it will cost more. 

Mr. Plummer: Okay. Is your report complete? 

Ms. Wells: Yes, my report is complete. As you can see, Matt is not here. 

 

D. Operations Manager 
I. Consideration of Quotes from Yellowstone Landscaping to Refurbish 

Lake Ashton Boulevard Median Landscaping 
Mr. Plummer: Are you going to put on Matt’s hat? 
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Ms. Wells: I'm going to try my best. 

Mr. Plummer: Okay. 

Ms. Wells: Matt is in jury duty right now. I tried to convince him to take the fine and 

just come here, but he did his civic duty and is at jury duty now. There's one thing that I 

wanted to bring up just to get some staff direction is under his landscaping updates, there 

is an area just inside the entrance on the right-hand side, that we need some direction as 

far as maintaining it. I think I've talked to each one of you about this area. It was an area 

that was previously taken care of by the golf course that just recently is not being taken 

care of by the golf course. The plants are beds under the palm trees. 

Mr. Howison: If I can expand on that a little bit. I did talk to the CDD 2 

representative. That area was identified in the original agreement for lease, the golf 

course lands, as an area that we are responsible to maintain. CDD 2 has agreed to 

continue to mow that area, as well as an area beyond the 12th green heading to the sales 

office area and an area outside here near the bocce courts for which our CDD is 

responsible. They will continue mowing those. The area that is in question or the 

responsibilities would be for maintenance of those palm trees and the shrubs surrounding 

them. I have asked Christine for a copy of that lease and lease agreement, and hopefully, 

I'll have that in the next day or so to review it. But at this point, and my understanding is 

that Dana has agreed graciously to take care of that at no cost for now and then we'll 

determine the next steps. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'm a little confused because we've always said? 

Ms. Carpenter: It must not be part of the actual golf course. There must be a platted 

area that actually belongs to the CDD.  

Mr. Howison: It is.  

Ms. Carpenter: The golf course was just maintaining it because they did from the 

beginning. 

Mr. Howison: Yeah. It's opposite of the lake there and it is adjacent to the roadway 

coming in. That is not part of the golf course, it's not. 

Mr. Realmuto: Well, wait a second, though. Jan's point was that it needs to be a 

separately platted lot, and I don't believe that it is. It simply exists as a line on an 

engineering tour. The question with regards to the lease is does the lease when there 
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was also an inner local agreement, by the way, about the purchase of the golf course so 

that you would have to look not just the lease. But the inner local agreement on what we 

were assuming, but I am 99% certain that is not a separately platted lot. It was part of the 

plat that was conveyed as part of the golf course purchase. 

Mr. Howison: Okay. Well, if you'll give me those documents. 

Ms. Carpenter: The lease is going to have the legal description of the golf course, 

so that's not going to help. Where is it so we can look on the property appraiser site? 

Mr. Realmuto: We should probably use the microphones here so that the recording 

has what we have. 

Ms. Carpenter: We may need to investigate this a little bit before. 

Mr. Realmuto: Based on facts of whatever the agreements were, and I think the 

two agreements that come into play are the inner local agreement about purchasing the 

golf course and then the lease itself. 

Ms. Carpenter: The lease is for the golf course only. What we need to see is if 

there is a separate parcel or a piece of land there that the CDD owns and not the golf 

course. Alan is looking at it right now. 

Mr. Realmuto: I believe the lease agreement is going to refer to the parcels, but it 

also specifies who's responsible for what, because we also accepted very clearly, 

responsibility for things like the cart paths and ponds that are on the golf course land 

covered by the lease. 

Mr. Plummer: Looking at this map there, of course it shows the whole golf course 

is CDD property, but it doesn't address the lease. 

Ms. Carpenter: I guess I'm not following. The lease that CDD 2 maintains the entire 

CDD 2 or CDD. 

Mr. Plummer: No. CDD 1 owns that property, but it doesn't address the lease. 

Mr. Realmuto: We were talking about the area on Ashton Boulevard. They don't 

own the property, they lease it from us that's why. 

Ms. Carpenter: We'll, look at the lease, but it looks like it's entryway. Alan is looking 

at it right now, we'll have to look at it. 

Mr. Realmuto: Over time, the comment was made up here while people were 

gathered around that the particular area might be a small amount, but it's been three or 
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four years since the purchase, and we've had more and more little areas like that carved 

out of what's being maintained and transferred to us. If they've taken an aggregate, the 

amount is significant. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Could we have a report for next month? 

Mr. Howison: Where does that inner local agreement reside? Christine couldn't 

find it. 

Ms. Wells: I could find the inner local agreement and the purchase of the golf 

course. I couldn't find what lease agreement when I looked. 

Ms. Burns: I just sent it to you. 

Mr. Howison: You did? Thank you. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Well, shouldn't we all have it? 

Ms. Burns: I'm happy to forward it to anybody. 

Mr. Plummer: I realize we pushed that back a month, but that area is going to need 

maintenance in that month or it's really going to begin looking bad. 

Mr. Howison: They've agreed to continue mowing and then we'll resolve this in the 

next month. The trees don't need to be trimmed this month. 

Mr. Plummer: But we're not talking just about the trees, we're also talking about 

the shrubs and the stuff, and that's what generally looks worse than the trees themselves. 

That's what I'm asking about. 

Ms. Wells: I did ask Dana and he said it would cost $200 to remove those hedges. 

The hedges under there with the red flowers on it because that one looks decent, the 

ones before that so if you're looking at the map that's in map's report, it's the 1, 2, 3 beds 

on your right as you're coming in. If you start at the top, the three down. To remove 

everything and just keep it to where there's just palm trees there, it would be $200 to 

remove that vegetation. 

Mr. Plummer: That's cheaper than having the attorney's research. 

Ms. Wells: This year, he would do palm tree trimming once a year and then he 

would come to us next year with an increase for that. 

Mr. Plummer: Are you saying remove the shrubbery that's under there and sod 

that and be totally done with it. 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 62 

Ms. Wells: We had briefly talked about removing it and just keeping the white rocks 

so it stays consistent along the boulevard. But there's planter beds beyond what's right 

here and it has that white shale stuff in there. We would need to put some sod on the 

edge so that the shale does not go into the drain like it's happening further along the golf 

course. 

Mr. Plummer: If you leave the shelves, there is going to be ongoing maintenance 

to keep the shelves and do whatever. If you sod it, it's going to get mowed. 

Ms. Wells: Then there would be additional costs for the sod for those three beds. 

Mr. Zelazny: By who? That becomes the question. Mowed by who? That's all 

Bermuda. 

Mr. Plummer: I thought we had the agreement with the golf course to go ahead 

and mow it. 

Mr. Howison: They're mowing now. What I was told was they're mowing now and 

that the golf course superintendent said, I've got the mowers there. I'll just mow. No, I did 

not get anything in ready. Use the microphone. 

Mr. Costello: Go ahead. 

Mr. Realmuto: Our attorney pointed out that the $200 is less than it would cost her 

to research this. I'm all for saving money as you know. If we just spend the $200 to remove 

the shrubs, solves most of the maintenance problem. Our contract with Yellowstone is 

pretty large. Dana has been good about simply trading off certain things against others 

that become our needs. Perhaps it wouldn't cause us that much additional to trim the 

boundaries on the areas. That is the only additional expense once we've modified it. 

Ms. Wells: We had to put something in that bed. Once you remove it, we either 

need to put some more of that white shale that's there to keep along with the aesthetics 

going down the boulevard. But we would need to install some sod on the edge to prevent 

that shale. We need to build that up a little bit so that shale isn't getting to the storm drain. 

I reached out to Ron about the other beds up there and that's what he had said he was 

going to do is put some sod and to keep the shale from going out. Because what's 

happening right now, it's just eroded so when there's a rain, the shale goes into the curb 

and goes into the drain. 



September 19, 2022  Lake Ashton CDD	

	 63 

Mr. Realmuto: This isn't the only area with shale? What I heard you just say is Ron 

was going to take care of it at the areas that they agree they're responsible for. 

Ms. Wells: Yes. 

Mr. Realmuto: Could we maybe reach out to them and in the spirit of cooperation, 

they can charge us for what it takes to do that rather than having a separate mobilization. 

Just do this one as well. Get it done so we'll remove the shrubs and come with a cost of 

adding the sod to the bedding question, I guess and be done with it basically and save 

the legal cause of the researching the agreement.  

Mr. Plummer: I think there's an ongoing maintenance cost with the shale beds. 

That's why I'm saying if you replace it with sod, you're going to get rid of that ongoing 

maintenance. 

Ms. Landgrebe: But then it's who mows it? 

Mr. Costello: When we purchased the property of the golf course, wasn't there 

anything drawn up to show the boundaries or the any past practices they've done it. 

Yellowstone has to bring their equipment all the way out there from what I understand 

which everything is time-consuming. Who drew the map that we're looking at right now? 

Ms. Wells: I believe Alan did the map. There are several versions of the map too 

that I saw that changed how often certain areas were mowed. But I think Alan is what it 

says on the bottom of the map drew it up for Lake Ashton II CDD. Sorry Alan. Your name 

is on it. 

Mr. Rayl: Yes, it's on our title block. We prepared this exhibit. I think it was based 

on the input we got from LA2 and I think there was a differentiation in areas that were out 

of play that the golf course was not going to take care of those areas and those were 

going to be done by Yellowstone, if I remember correctly, but I wasn't a part of creating 

the agreement or understanding. We just didn't prepare this exhibit. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We have nothing in writing. Is that what you're saying? 

Mr. Rayl: I'm not saying that. I was not involved.  

Mr. Realmuto: Then we get back to the documents of it. 

Ms. Carpenter: I don't recall anything about and in play versus not in the play, but 

I'll have to actually read the inner local to recall. It's been a while. 
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Ms. Wells: If the sod is built up right on the edge and there's shale put in, it's similar 

to how a rock is. There should not be too much ongoing maintenance with that shale 

that's put in there. If it's built up toward the shale, it stays there and doesn't go out. It's 

very similar to the way we did the rock that there's not a lot of ongoing maintenance if you 

can get it to where the rock is below the plants bed and it's not washing away. Just for 

the concern of the ongoing maintenance I think it'd be very little. The only ongoing 

maintenance that I would see would be the trimming of the palms, which should be in line 

with our other palms, which we do once a year. 

Mr. Realmuto: My bottom line is I'm in favor of resolving this as the least-cost to 

both CDD. Let's do what makes sense and if they're willing to mow it, let's pay for the cost 

of the improvements to get it to a more maintainable state. My only concern is if we're 

going to keep having surprises years after the transfer took place. 

Mr. Costello: Their equipment is out there already maintaining the course. How 

much more is it actually to maintain that? 

Mr. Howison: The point is, they will continue to maintain that and to your point 

before about Yellowstone, getting equipment in, for instance, back here by the bocce 

courts and so on. They're going continue to mow that. What they're really looking for is 

for us to maintain those palm trees in that area. Have I misstated anything? 

Mr. Zelazny: You want the audience to talk? 

Mr. Howison: Yes. 

Mr. Zelazny: I'll provide the information if you want. 

Mr. Howison: I mean, have I misstated anything? 

Mr. Zelazny: No. 

Mr. Howison: Okay. 

Mr. Zelazny: But what has been misstated, is there's been no changes, no 

encroachment, no nickel and dimming from the CDD 2 to CDD 1 on maintaining the golf 

course. 

Mr. Realmuto: Can you use the microphone, please? 

Ms. Wells: Come on up Bob, join me. It's turned on. 

Mr. Zelazny: When the golf course was sold back to the CDD East, then we had 

the lease agreement so you would operate the golf course on that land. Then I, along with 
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Yellowstone and staff on this side, drove around and agreed that we would maintain golf 

course play. When it's when it's away from the play, that is the CDDs responsibility, we 

have no responsibility that that's the same agreement that we have on the West. Now, it 

might have to be in writing, but that map was drawn up in concert with members of your 

Board. It was agreed that those areas where there was no play you would maintain. 

Subsequent to that, there were some areas, and Lloyd has articulated them, between the 

12th green and the retail shop along the fifth and sixth holes on the other side of the pond 

towards the lake. We have been maintaining and we will continue to maintain just because 

our equipment is out there and running and it's continuous. Not so on five or six where 

Yellowstone would have to bring its own equipment across the golf course. We agreed to 

do that. What's happened is Dave had just been maintaining that all along, but it's getting 

labor-intensive to maintain those flowers coming into the entryway. Now, we're talking 

about the flowerbeds on the right-hand side coming in. Which is the same agreement we 

have the CDD 2 on the West. Those flowerbeds, the entryway flower beds are maintained 

by the CDD, not the golf course. Now, while it might not be in writing or anything, the map 

was drawn out, we wrote it with your staff, we wrote it with Yellowstone, we agreed on the 

areas. The issue right now is that we had been maintaining that area from the lake to the 

road coming in, all along. We will continue to do that but we don't have the personnel to 

maintain the two flowerbeds through there. The choice to take them out is certainly one 

that you can make. But I would just caution you that those are two very attractive flower 

beds when maintained which enhance your entrance. But if you want to take it out, then 

that's clearly up to you, but that's it. If you have any questions, I'll be more than happy to 

answer them for you. But there has been no nickel and diming. There's nothing that's 

been asked of CDD 1 to do on that golf course tract and I use the green space or the golf 

course that wasn't in the initial understanding and agreement when we sold the green 

space back to you and released the golf course. We lease the opportunity to run the golf 

course on your property. 

Mr. Plummer: I appreciate your explanation. I think that goes a long way for the 

understanding of what we're talking about here. I think we just need to decide what we're 

going to do with the palm trees as far as maintaining them and the flower beds that are 

underneath it and move forward. Thank you, Bob. 
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Mr. Realmuto: That was a confirmation that we maintain the rest. They'll pay the 

mowing, he just confirmed that.  

Mr. Plummer: The only thing that we need to decide is what you want to do with 

the flower beds underneath it. 

Ms. Landgrebe: We are talking about the main entrance near bocce? 

Mr. Howison: I don't know that that has to be decided today. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I'd like to go look at it. 

Mr. Howison: It's a subjective observation. Christine and I went down and looked 

and Christine said she thought that the shrubs looked like heck and I agreed, and for $200 

bucks we could pull them out. Not the jatropha, because that still is looking pretty good. 

But I don't know that we need to necessarily make a final decision on removing those 

shrubs today. But I think we've determined that we're able to do the trees. 

Mr. Plummer: If we're in agreement that the shrubs are not looking good, why 

would we not go ahead and do that? 

Mr. Howison: Well, I don't know that we're in agreement though. Debby hasn't seen 

them. 

Mr. Plummer: They're not good. 

Mr. Howison: They're not pretty. 

Ms. Landgrebe: They look bad? 

Mr. Plummer: Yes. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Okay.  

Ms. Wells: The weeds are growing up. 

Mr. Plummer: Yeah, the weeds are growing up. It's just really not good. 

Ms. Landgrebe: And this is where we would put sod. Do we know how much sod 

it would cost? 

Mr. Plummer: You said Dana would take out the shrubbery for $200. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Right. But what happens then where those holes are or whatever. 

Mr. Plummer: Good question. 

Ms. Wells: You have to put a shale or something similar or grass, whichever you 

guys want. 

Mr. Plummer: Shale. 
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Ms. Wells: Yeah, there's shale in there now. When you move those bushes, I would 

just recommend putting shale back in just so it looks cohesive as you go down the 

boulevard. 

Mr. Realmuto: Dana is that same material available?  

Mr. Bryant: Yes.  

Mr. Howison: Why don't we table the actual action until next month? Dana, you've 

quoted removing the bushes, you can give us a quote then for putting shale back in there 

and if sod is necessary. I agree with Steve. It'd be great to work with the golf course to do 

the sod or whatever in one fell swoop. But you could probably do that. 

Ms. Wells: The sooner, the better because I get complaints on a daily.  

Ms. Landgrebe: Instead of pushing this off another month. Dana, can you give us 

an idea of not to exceed so we get it done for like $100? 

Ms. Wells: It's three beds, the fourth with shale.  

Mr. Realmuto: But only removing shrubs from one bed.  

Ms. Wells: The fourth one, they probably need to put in some sod, to keep that 

shale from going down. It's happening to all the beds as you go along. You wouldn't need 

to remove those bushes there, but you would need to put something similar to what Bob 

and I talked about with the beds going further down is putting a couple of pieces of sod, 

we're talking very minimal sod. It's going to be just the area of the bed that borders the 

curve, just so the shale does not come down. 

Mr. Realmuto: Well, what are we talking about? The golf course is going to do 

those on some of the beds. Then you talked about having Dana do it on the others for 

consistency. 

Mr. Howison: I agree with you that Dana could do it for all of them, perhaps for the 

golf course.  

Mr. Realmuto: It doesn't matter.  

Mr. Plummer: Yeah, whatever they do is on their own time schedule. If we want 

ours done now then we need to do it now. 

Mr. Howison: Anyway, got an idea? 

Ms. Landgrebe: What are we talking about? 
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Mr. Realmuto: I think he needs to know exactly what you're asking them to do 

before he can give you a number. 

Mr. Howison: Well, pull the shrubs, put in shale. 

Mr. Costello: It's going to grow up through the shale. 

Mr. Realmuto: It's been there for 22 years as it is. 

Mr. Zelazny: I believe there's two beds on the right-hand side between the gate 

and the end of the lake. I believe there's two. 

Mr. Howison: There's four if you count way back by that first pond and then the last 

one at the end. 

Mr. Zelazny: Just to clarify, we're not taking up one bed we're talking about- 

Mr. Howison: Multiple, yeah. 

Ms. Carpenter: Should we get proposals for next month so you can consider what 

it is you want to do? 

Mr. Plummer: Yes. 

Ms. Carpenter: Yeah. It sounds like we are spinning wheels. 

Mr. Costello: Yeah. I don't think we're going to make a decision here right now so 

the best thing we could do is that.  

Mr. Plummer: It doesn't appear to. 

Mr. Howison: Christine is just going to have to put up with a complaints for the next 

month. 

Mr. Bryant: We'll clean them up. I'll clean them up. We will figure it out. 

Mr. Costello: Thank you. 

Mr. Plummer: I'm sorry, I didn't hear what Dana said. 

Mr. Bryant: I said I'll clean them up. 

Mr. Costello: Okay, then we'll talk about it next month. Next on Matt's agenda. 

Ms. Wells: Any other questions on this report that I can attempt to answer? If not, 

it just goes into the quotes for the boulevard refurbishment which Dana is here for, you 

guys should have received a picture of the conceptual drawing of what was recommended 

to go into the center area. We talked about this back in 2021 and we added it to the capital 

projects to be considered for the fiscal year this year. Correct me if I'm wrong, I want to 
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say there's about $27,000 in the budget or a little under for the boulevard landscape 

refurbishment. 

Mr. Realmuto: We're in the fiscal 2022 year, I think? 

Ms. Wells: Yes. Dana, do you want to tell them? You have my papers. 

Mr. Bryant: I know. I'm burning them. 

Ms. Wells: No, don't burn them. 

Mr. Costello: Matt always went a lot quicker than you are going right now. 

Ms. Wells: He's on his way back now. We can wait till he gets back if you like.  

Mr. Plummer: If Matt was here was here, we'd be at lunch by now. 

Mr. Costello: We could have bailed him out. Next time we'll just bail him out. 

Ms. Wells: I told him about paying the $100 fee for him. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I like Matt's pictures on the two ponds and the difference in them. 

What was done differently to make that happen and do we need to do that at the other 

ponds or remember this for next year? 

Ms. Wells: Nothing was done differently. It's the same every two-week application, 

it just takes time. What you're seeing is just it's taken time, it's taken a couple of months 

to get to where it is now. They didn't do anything different though. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Thank you. 

Mr. Realmuto: Are those the only ponds that were treated or are there others 

because I know we've gotten a lot of complaints about many of the ponds. I probably 

could produce a complete list here but my own neighbors keep talking to me about the 

ponds on Litchfield Loop also being an issue. 

Mr. Howison: They are all being treated and Matt normally includes a list but he 

gets a report back each week of the ponds that were treated, and the relative or subjective 

observation of the condition of the ponds. I think to your point, the ponds around your 

area still are struggling, but if you think back to July, I think you'd agree that they are 

better. 

Mr. Realmuto: I mean, this goes for all the ponds of the community. I just want to 

get a report on when they were last treated. I think they said they can be treated as 

frequently as every two weeks. This is a request, Christine, for Matt to include basically 

the date the ponds were last treated and that goes for all the ponds so that people know. 
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Ms. Wells: We can do that. I believe that someone had requested we take it out 

and only put in if there were issues. I think that's when it got out. I'll have him just add it, 

when they were treated? 

Mr. Realmuto: Last treated, yes. 

 

a) Quote Including Magnolia Removal 
b) Quote Not Including Magnolia Removal 

Ms. Wells: There's two beds within the boulevard that already has Japanese 

blueberries. As you're looking at this, you'll notice there are two beds out there that look 

similar to this as far as it has the same Japanese blueberry in the middle. The rest, I 

believe that's a total of eight, have magnolias, and then I will just let Dana talk about the 

pricing. You can see that it is basically removing everything out of the beds that have 

magnolias and replacing it with what you see here, which will be Japanese blueberry, 

Plumbago in between and Ixora lining the edge. Then we did throw in the rock here just 

because we have it in the front entrance, we have it in the clubhouse again, keep that 

cohesiveness going from the entrance to the clubhouse, and then mulch in the middle, 

which you can see on the drawing as well. 

Mr. Realmuto: What is the unit, the quantity? What units are those? For rock its 

three. 

Mr. Bryant: For rocks? 

Mr. Realmuto: Yes. 

Mr. Bryant: Three cubic yards. 

Mr. Realmuto: Cubic yards? So for the mulch, it would be 50 cubic yards, right? 

Mr. Plummer: Is this the same kind of rock that we had out here that wants to roll 

around? 

Mr. Bryant: Well, we have the advantage because we're removing everything from 

the islands, we could bring the level down. 

Mr. Plummer: Okay. 

Mr. Bryant: We can literally create a barrier or a curb. 

Mr. Realmuto: I'm getting a sense of Deja vu here too because I feel like we had 

the same conversation about the parking lot and it didn't happen. Are you guaranteeing 

us that you'll bring the level down enough that that rock won't leave the bed? 
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Mr. Bryant: We didn't have that conversation in the parking lot and we didn't do 

anything at the parking lot. 

Mr. Realmuto: Okay. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Over here it's because of the roots? 

Mr. Realmuto: I'm sure there are roots from the magnolia trees here. 

Mr. Bryant: That's why we're removing them all and stump grinding them. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Christine mentioned the magnolias in the middle but there are also 

some that don't look great on the sides. 

Mr. Bryant: One thing at a time. 

Ms. Wells: We remove those as they start to decline. There are some that are 

really nice still out there, the ones in the boulevard are declining a lot quicker than those 

on the right side. We have removed a couple of those. 

Mr. Realmuto: Did you say there were a total of eight islands? 

Ms. Wells: Ten. 

Mr. Realmuto: Total of 10, two of which already have the Japanese blueberry. 

Ms. Wells: Yes. 

Mr. Realmuto: The other eight would be under the first quote. Do you have a total 

amount here for that amount that is being proposed? 

Ms. Wells: For all the Magnolia Islands, it's $87,473.20. If you take the rock out- 

Mr. Realmuto: Eighty-seven thousand what? 

Ms. Wells: Four seventy-three and 20 cents 

Mr. Realmuto: What you're looking at is a quote to do one island? Not all of them? 

Ms. Wells: Yes. 

Mr. Realmuto: That's that amount times 8, I assume. 

Ms. Wells: If you remove the rock and keep mulch on the interior and along the 

area along edges, it brings it down to $73,759.12. So it's $13,714.08 to remove the rock. 

This is to remove the magnolia tree and stump grind basically the entire island, and 

remove the holly hedges, and then install the Japanese blueberry, install plumbago 

between the Japanese blueberry, install the rock. It doesn't say it on there, but where the 

Loropetelum is you replace with the Dwarf Ixora. Then the amount for the islands that 

already have the Japanese blueberry, it's $15,128.50. If you remove the rock, it's 
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$11,699.98. That's to remove the holly bushes, the Loropetelum, and replace it with Dwarf 

Ixora and put Plumbago in-between. Basically what you will see coming in the Boulevard 

is all islands would be the same, versus now you have a couple with magnolias. 

Mr. Realmuto: To answer my own question, if you add the $87,000 to the $15,000, 

you'd be looking at a total project cost of $102,600? 

Ms. Landgrebe: Hey, Christine, can you send us the total amounts, please? It 

sounds like we should bite this a little at a time.  

Ms. Wells: That is something that we've talked about before as well, is if we wanted 

to do a few at a time, we have to do it strategically.  

Ms. Landgrebe: How did we miss the mark on this when we were doing budgeting 

and we only planned $27,000? 

Mr. Realmuto: We had gotten years ago a previous quote from Yellowstone, and 

that's what it costs to do all the islands, I believe. That's where that number came from. 

Ms. Landgrebe: No. 

Mr. Bryant: If he says so, but the only quote I have ever given you was in March of 

last year, and it was $73,000. 

Mr. Plummer: Are there other magnolias in every island? 

Mr. Bryant: Eight out of the 10. 

Ms. Landgrebe: They are horrible looking. 

Mr. Plummer: They are horrible. 

Ms. Landgrebe: So if we bit the bullet and did it all, where would that money come 

from? 

Mr. Realmuto: Good question. It's not in the budget. I don't even think we have it 

this year actually.  

Ms. Landgrebe: One island would cost $10,000, so we'd have enough budgeted 

to do two. 

Ms. Wells: Maybe do the Japanese blueberry. I don't want you guys to piecemeal 

it to the point of for three years it's going to get worse. 

Mr. Realmuto: Why? Haven’t we already piecemealed it with the Japanese 

blueberry being in 2 of the 10? 

Ms. Wells: You can do whatever you like. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: One option is to do the Japanese blueberries, pull down the 

magnolias, grind them up, and put the blueberry bushes or trees in at every island, and 

that would be $3,000 a piece. 

Ms. Wells: For the Japanese? 

Mr. Bryant: It does not work that way. 

Ms. Wells: For the two Japanese blueberry, if you don't do the rock, if you're going 

to piecemeal, I wouldn't do the rock because it'll blend a lot better if you just keep it all 

mulch. It'd be $11,699, so $11,700 to do the two that already have the Japanese 

blueberry. Now that doesn't take care of the issue that the thing people complain about 

the most, is the magnolias, that they're dying. 

Mr. Realmuto: The amount for the rock is the same in both quotes. Then since 

there are 10, it makes the math easy. Taking out the rock entirely saves $17,000, 

basically. Is it true that there wouldn't be an additional expense, needing more mulch 

because you don't have the rock? We're assuming that we can just remove the rock and 

still get the job done, is that true? 

Ms. Wells: The mulch is included in our contract. 

Mr. Realmuto: Well, we're being charged for 50 cubic yards; wouldn't it take more 

mulch? 

Ms. Wells: Not the interior, the sleeve around is what they currently mulch now. So 

you're just paying for the additional interior mulch. 

Mr. Realmuto: Additional, got it. I'd like to suggest that this wasn't included in the 

fiscal 2023 budget we just approved at all. I don't even think the $27,000 is in there, that 

this is not something we can prudently move forward on now. It needs to wait, and then 

when we consider how we're doing, and see how we're doing towards the end of FY 2023 

and if we have the money available. I hate to use the full amount of the 15% assessment 

increase because that was supposed to last, I think a few years, but we'd be more prudent 

to wait until we see where we stand at the end of the year. 

Ms. Landgrebe: But maybe there's some action we can take, because to wait, from 

$73,000, we went to $87,000 or $102,000. By the end of the year, inflation could be even 

higher in cost. 

Mr. Realmuto: It's not the same proposal. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: That's our gateway. I'm not saying, obviously, we don't have 

money for everything. 

Ms. Wells: Dana did mention just now to me that you could, I don't know how much 

it would be though, just look at removing the magnolias and replacing with Japanese 

blueberry to start with, then start a piecemeal that way and then remove the hedges. I 

told him back, again, I'm not sure what's going to happen to the hedges when you remove 

the magnolias.  

Mr. Plummer: Why don't we bring the price back, do that to the next meeting, just 

to remove the magnolias and replace them with the blueberry? Then we can make a 

decision on whether we want to do that going forward with the bigger project. 

Ms. Landgrebe: Currently we have $27,000 budgeted for that project. 

Mr. Plummer: Why would you say that in front of Dana who's going to give us a 

price to do it? 

Ms. Landgrebe: I know, but that's for the whole project. 

Mr. Realmuto: It's more accurate to say we included $27,000 in this year's FY 2022 

capital reserve fund. But as you know, the capital reserve fund is hundreds of thousands 

of dollars lower than we budgeted because of the restaurant, and other expenses. 

Mr. Costello: We knew when we set this budget that we were not going to be able 

to do projects that just came about all of the sudden. To look it over a $100,000 right now, 

I just don't see where we can. 

Mr. Plummer: I still would like to see a price to get the magnolias out of there and 

replace them with the blueberry and get that portion of it done. I realize that it's 

piecemealing, but it's at least getting the unsightliness out of there to start with. 

Mr. Realmuto: In the vein of doing that at the lowest cost, I'm sure when you talk 

about getting them out of there, you talked about replacing them with the Japanese 

blueberry. That involves probably grinding the roots and all of that. Let me ask you a 

question; as a stopgap measure, short-term measure, not that we wouldn't move ahead 

with the full project, what about just cutting the magnolia trees down at the base, and 

removing them? Then as we can, could be the same year, in one or more islands, we 

eventually do the full project on an island-by-Island basis, several at a time, but as our 
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funds allow. What I'd like to see at least, I don't know that the other Board members 

agrees, at least getting a price on that sort of options. 

Mr. Howison: So maybe we get two prices. Ultimately, I like this design. I think 

everybody does. Ultimately, I would like to include the rock and the whole thing. We get 

rid of those magnolias because they are miserable.  

Ms. Wells: Dana and I did talk about cutting the magnolias down at the end of the 

stump and just planting the Japanese blueberry right next to it to not have to do the stump 

work. I have thrown some crazy ideas out to try and save you guys’ money.  

Mr. Bryant: We talked about it and thought about it, the problem is you already 

have two islands that have 5 Japanese blueberry. So if we removed the 5 magnolias on 

the other islands, and put that in between so you had 4, would anyone else notice? Does 

it make that big of a deal? You save maybe a thousand dollars per island. Plus a tree. 

You are not stuck grinding. There are some savings there, and there is a lot less Japanese 

blueberry. Is it possible? Sure. We could flip flop it and instead of having the 5 Japanese 

blueberry you have 4 Japanese blueberry and 6 Plumbago.  

Ms. Landgrebe: They need a sequence or a pattern so we need to talk about that 

or do every other one.  

Mr. Plummer: I think it is variety. It is the change. It is not necessarily changing the 

pattern. It adds a little variety to each bed as opposed to them being identical.  

Mr. Realmuto: I think the point is to do anything short term there is going to need 

to be lower cost, and if we can have an incremental plan that we like then that would allow 

us to do something sooner.  

Mr. Plummer: At this point we are obviously going to kick this can down at least a 

month. That gives Dana a month to do his magic and come in with something that leads 

us down the path to get us where we want to be but at a smaller scale.  

Ms. Wells: Matt is done. 

Mr. Plummer: Thank you, Matt.  

 Mr. Howison: Dana, thank you for this.  

 

E. District Manager’s Report 
Mr. Plummer:  Next item on the agenda is the District manager’s report. 
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Ms. Burns: I have nothing specific to report but I would be happy to answer any 

questions that anyone has. 

Ms. Landgrebe: I do have a question. Someone mentioned to me that the reserve 

study needs to be done every five years and that it is the law. 

Ms. Burns: There are no laws required for CDDs to have a reserve study.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Report  
A. Combined Balance Sheet 
B. Capital Projects Reserve Fund 
C. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
D. Approval of Check Run Summary 

Mr. Plummer: Next item is financial reports. Are there any questions? If not, I would 

ask for a motion to approve the check run summary.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Realmuto, seconded by Mr. Costello, with 
all in favor, the Check Run Summary, was approved. 

  
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Mr. Plummer: Next item is public comments. I see one, Kathy? 

Iris Realmuto (Resident, Blackmoor Lane): I would just like to suggest that we go 

through and continue with the recycling. That more effort is put into the clubhouse 

garbage labels to clearly say recycling so that if we are going to pay for them, we at least 

do it.  

Mr. Plummer: Thank you, Iris.  

Brenda Jackson (Resident, 4167 Muirfield Loop): I want to speak to the Ashton 

Club improvement. Not that I am in disagreement about how the magnolias look, but it 

raises another question I had considering the power washing stripe of our curbs. First 

impressions speak the most. When you come in and see our dying trees, you also see 

the blackness building up. I went out and looked at some and put my finger down and 

scraped some off. 
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Ms. Landgrebe: I actually asked Christine to look at the cost to power wash on 

Ashton Boulevard and the front here, and additionally what it would cost the community. 

I think we would be shocked at some of those prices. So we are looking at it.  

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests / Supervisor  
       Open Discussion  

Mr. Plummer: The next item, Supervisor’s requests or open discussion. Does 

anyone have anything? Hearing none, 

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Howison, seconded by Ms. Landgrebe, 
with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman  
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Lake Ashton Community Development District (CDD) is soliciting proposals to operate a 

casual restaurant sports bar at the CDD’s Clubhouse in Lake Wales, Florida. 
 

The objective of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to enter into a lease agreement with the 

Lake Ashton Community Development District (lessor) to provide full-service bar and 

restaurant operations at the Lake Ashton Clubhouse. Optional catering opportunities are 

also available to those who are interested.  
 

Introduction 

Lake Ashton is a highly sought-after, premiere, resort-style, 55+ gated community. It is 

located two miles west of the intersection of U.S. Highway 27 and Thompson Nursery Road 

in Lake Wales, Florida. This area sees traffic of more than 42,000 vehicles per day.  
 

The community of Lake Ashton features over 1,600 homes, spanning both Lake Wales and 

Winter Haven, with over 3,000 residents. The community covers 2,000 acres, and is minutes 

from area attractions, including Bok Tower Gardens, Florida’s Natural and Legoland.  
 

Lake Ashton amenities include the Clubhouse, a Health and Fitness Center at a separate 

location, two 18-hole championship golf courses and a golf course snack bar, The Eagle’s 

Nest.  
 

The main Clubhouse Grand Ballroom hosts many events, weddings, and live entertainment 

gatherings. The Ballroom’s capacity is up to 550 attendees.  
 

The Lake Ashton Clubhouse is home to the community’s restaurant at 4141 Ashton Club 

Drive. The restaurant is an integral part of the community, and draws traffic from the 

adjacent community of Traditions (55+), with a population of 550. Several new communities 

are under construction, which will add 2,800 new homes by 2025.  
 

The Clubhouse restaurant is open to the public, overlooks 400-acre Lake Ashton, and 

provides indoor and covered outdoor dining, with a full-service bar and a maximum seating 

capacity of 235. The restaurant provides service to the outdoor pool, as well as adjoining 

activity rooms, a theater, and an on-site bowling alley. Clubhouse parking is available in two 

adjacent lots, with additional golf cart parking at the entrance. 
 

Common Area Maintenance (CAM) 

There are common areas that are shared with the CDD.  The CDD is responsible to pay for 

CAM to include telephone, basic cable, vehicle parking, sewage, electricity, heating and 

cooling, and water, which are part of the services for the entire Clubhouse facility. Lake 

Ashton CDD will provide routine cleaning of the main lobby and ballroom areas (other 

than for catered events), as well as the outside of the building, including sidewalks and 

parking lots. The CDD also maintains restroom space, which is shared within the clubhouse 

facility. The restaurant office includes incoming telephone, high speed internet and a 

point-of-sale system networked to the dining room and kitchen. 
 

Restaurant Equipment 

Lake Ashton CDD owns all furniture, fixtures, and equipment necessary to operate the 

restaurant, including, but not limited to, tables, chairs, commercial ovens, prep stations 

and dishwashers. The CDD also owns dishes, serving ware and glassware. The kitchen is 

equipped with commercial equipment, including a walk-in cooler/freezer and multiple 



 

P a g e  3 | 5 
 

cooking appliances. A complete inventory is available upon request. The CDD owns a 

point-of-sale system including several terminals and printers, all of which is available to 

the restaurant operator. However, if the restaurant operator chooses to use this 

equipment, the restaurant operator must pay all programming and monthly fees 

associated with the POS system. 
 

Alcohol Sales and Service 

Lake Ashton CDD requires the sale and service of alcoholic beverages in support of the 

restaurant operation. The successful operator/lessee may have exclusive rights to alcohol 

sales and service for catered events unless otherwise negotiated. Serving alcoholic 

beverages in all clubhouse locations will be subject to the lessee obtaining appropriate 

permits and insurance. 
 

Restaurant Operations 

• A full-service restaurant/sports bar, offering lunch and dinner seven days a week, with 

after-dinner-hour activities, including, but not limited to, special themed nights and 

other sports-bar style activities is desirable. 

• Operating hours of 11 a.m. through 8 p.m. are desirable, however, activities and special 

events could drive extended hours. 

• Breakfast service would be at the discretion of the respondent. Brunches for special 

occasions are desirable. 

• Curbside service and community delivery options are desirable. 

• The restaurant operator will have the opportunity to submit a catering proposal for 

events held throughout the Clubhouse. Any proposed catering may only be done with 

no impact on restaurant service and operations. The restaurant operator may have 

exclusive rights for alcohol sales and service at catering events.  

• Restaurant operator will comply with all federal, state, and local operating regulations. 
 

Marketing Opportunities 

• The successful operator/leasee will participate in actively promoting their restaurant to 

Lake Ashton residents and the surrounding communities. Advertising utilizing social 

media, local publications, trade publications, and Lake Ashton marketing 

communications is critical to promoting the successful restaurant. 

• The restaurant indoor and outdoor dining areas can accommodate various forms of 

entertainment and special events. Previous events included golf leagues, professional 

associations, special interest groups, wine tastings, and various community club 

activities. 
 

Smoking/Vaping 

Smoking/Vaping is not permitted anywhere within the Lake Ashton Clubhouse (including 

the patio), per state requirements. There is one outdoor area designated for smoking.  
 

Additional Considerations 

Outdoor patio and pool deck dining are required, weather permitting. The al fresco dining 

area can accommodate outdoor entertainment and special events subject to reasonable 

limitations. Although the outdoor patio is managed and scheduled by restaurant staff, 

that patio may be reserved by residents during non-operational hours. 
 



 

P a g e  4 | 5 
 

RFP RESPONSE ELEMENTS: 

The response for the RFP should include the following information: 

• Present a detailed listing showing professional food and beverage service 

experience, accomplishments and education primarily for principals and managers  

• Specific challenges that may be encountered in running a restaurant in a 55+ 

community  

• Provide lunch and dinner menu ideas and price points for a 55+ community 

• Ideas for after-hours activities and events  

• Name, address, and phone number of three individual references with direct 

knowledge of the respondent’s involvement in restaurant management and 

operation  

• Restaurant operator must provide proof of sufficient funds that demonstrates their 

ability to cover the initial startup costs for the restaurant operation 

• Estimated lead time for opening the new restaurant 

• Present ideas for marketing to surrounding communities and areas 
 

Please note: Evaluation criteria will be based on the responses to the RFP Elements 

listed above. 
 

Additional Information 

• Lake Ashton CDD has the right to reject any and all proposals, and/or to request 

additional information from respondent.  

• While a lease agreement will be negotiated with the selected respondent, the 

agreement and its terms are subject to approval by the CDD’s attorney, which may 

include certain provisions required due to the financing tax issues specific to the 

CDD.  

• Once notified, successful respondents should plan to attend a Lake Ashton CDD 

Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 

Meeting and Tour of the Facilities 

All respondents are encouraged to tour the Clubhouse restaurant and facilities with an 

appointment made in advance by calling or e-mailing Christine Wells at 863.324.5457 or 

cwells@lakeashtoncdd.com. All tours must be scheduled prior to the question deadline, 

noted below. 
 

Proposal Submission Process 

Proposals may be hand-delivered, sent via electronic mail to cwells@lakeashtoncdd.com, 

or mailed and must be received no later than 3:00 pm on November 10, 2022 

Address Proposals to: 

Christine Wells, Community Director 

Lake Ashton CDD 

4141 Ashton Club Drive 

Lake Wales, FL 33859 
 

Interested parties should submit a complete response that can be transmitted via 

electronic mail to the Lake Ashton CDD Board of Supervisors.  

 

mailto:cwells@lakeashtoncdd.com
mailto:cwells@lakeashtoncdd.com
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Question Deadline 

All questions and inquiries regarding the RFP should be submitted via electronic mail to 

cwells@lakeashtoncdd.com and received no later than 5 p.m. on October 21, 2022. All 

questions and answers will be provided to all respondents who receive an RFP package by 

October 28, 2022. The questions and answers, when posted, become part of the RFP. 

Respondents are responsible to keep informed of questions and answers. 

 

All dates and schedules are subject to change. Lake Ashton CDD reserves the right to 

reject any and all proposals, to waive irregularities and to award that proposal which is 

deemed to be in the best interest of the Lake Ashton CDD. Additionally, the Lake Ashton 

CDD also reserves the right to extend any and all timelines and timeframes but not to 

exceed forty-five (45) days. 

mailto:tadams@lakeashtoncdd.com
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Events and Activities  
• Staff is working hard to fill volunteer positions 

at the Clubhouse and to facilitate groups that 
were once part of the Lake Ashton culture. 
Staff has noticed an increase in resident 
isolation since COVID changed some 
residents’ way of living. Volunteers in the 
community that are willing to extend a 
helping hand are needed. Helping could 
consist of welcoming new residents to the 
community, talking to a resident that 
recently lost a loved one, or just introducing 
a resident to a new activity. Please see 
Christine Wells if you want to help in any 
way.   

• Two events in October have been booked to 
highlight Breast Cancer Awareness and will 
feature fundraisers at the event to support 
the LALGA Pink Ribbon Golf Tournament.  

• November will feature a Fall Festival in 
conjunction with a special LAPAC event.   

• Staff has booked all parties and events for 2023. We are excited to have some new shows 
and activities for residents.  

The following events are scheduled for October & 

November: 

• 10/12 - Hump Day Karaoke & Carrabba’s 

• 10/12 - Bookmobile & Market 

• 10/13 - All Saint’s Free Dance Performance 

• 10/14 - Party in Pink-Breast Cancer Awareness 

• 10/18 - Caregivers Support Group  

• 10/18 - Oktoberfest 

• 10/19 - UF/IFAS Presentation - Bats 

• 10/20 - Tea for Tatas-Breast Cancer Awareness 

• 10/23 - Sunday Funday w/ Carlos & Co 

• 10/26 - Bookmobile & Market 

• 10/28 – Fused Glass – Suncatcher 

• 11/12 – Fall Festival 

• 11/15 – Caregiver’s Support 

• 11/16 – UF/IFAS Class - Pollinators 

• 11/18 – Electronics Recycling 

• 11/18 – Think and Drink – Bees 
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Upcoming Events in the Clubhouse Ballroom:   
December 14: Holidays Around the World - Enjoy an international feast of traditional holiday 
foods from other countries.  
December 31: Rockin’ New Year’s Eve – Party like you are in Times Square, NY.   
January 1: New Year’s Day Brunch – Celebrate New Year’s Day with friends and neighbors.  
January 17: Lake Ashton’s Club Fair – All are welcome to come to the Clubhouse to represent your 
club, group, or organization at Lake Ashton’s Club Fair.   
January 21: LA Cruise-In Car Show – Get ready to start those engines.  
February 14: Chapel of Love featuring Elvis! Celebrate Valentine’s Day with the King.  
February 21: Mardi Gras Party – Y’all gonna pardi hardi 
 
The 2023 Entertainment Series ticket renewals have started and will end on October 28. Upgrades 
and exchanges will occur November 1-4 and New Season Tickets go on sale November 14 – 
December 22.  
  

• Flu Shots are scheduled for October 24 and November 14. 

• Food Trucks are now on site weekly. A schedule of food trucks is posted on the Clubhouse 

Information Wall and is sent out via email blast.  

• Small World Tours will be at Monday Coffee on November 14 to announce bus trips for 

2023.  

Restaurant Update: 

• The RFP was approved and sent out to a list of interested parties and industry 

professionals.  

• Print and electronic ads were put in the Orlando and Tampa Business Journal.  

• The Lake Wales and Winter Haven Chambers will be sending the information out via 

social media and to members that are interested.  

• The Restaurant Focus Group members have posted the RFP information on Twitter and 

Facebook sites.  

• A final invoice for June 2022 Restaurant operations has been received and all charges 

are continuing to be reconciled.  

• Deep cleaning of the Restaurant Kitchen and Dining Room is scheduled.   

• The Restaurant Patio has been pressure washed. 

• Quotes are being gathered to do repairs to the walk-in cooler and freezer.  

• Staff is reaching out to an appliance repair company to test functionality of our 

Restaurant equipment to let us know if any repairs are needed.  

• Karaoke and small resident gatherings and activities have been booked in the 

Restaurant while it is closed. The Restaurant space has been rented to non-residents 

twice and the Dining Room is the only area that was accessible for those rentals. 
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Newsletter:  

The October Lake Ashton community newsletter was sent 
out via email blast along with the 
monthly calendar of events on 
October 1. There was a delay of 
receiving the print version due to 
Hurricane Ian. This issue featured a 
cover highlighting Breast Cancer 
Awareness events at Lake Ashton. 
The back cover highlighted tickets 
going on sale for the Hats on for 
Alzheimer’s. The November LA 
Times newsletter will be distributed 
on Tuesday, November 1.  

 

Monday Coffee:  
The following featured speakers are scheduled for upcoming Monday Coffee Meetings.  
 

• October 24: Winter Haven Optimist Group 

• October 31: Lake Wales Chamber of Commerce and EDC 

• November 7: Polk Senior Games 

• November 14: Small World Bus Tours Presents Trips for January – July 2023 

• December 12: Victory Ridge Presents: Santa’s Workshop 

Cost Savings Analysis: 

• Research is being done to evaluate all areas of spending at the Clubhouse.  

• Contact was made with all utility companies to determine any cost savings.  

o Republic Services  

▪ Staff is waiting to hear from the Account Manager regarding the final amount of 

the monthly bills and if any credits will be received from prior months.  

o City of Lake Wales was called to evaluate all meters for functionality.  

▪ A leak adjustment has been submitted for the account that services 4128 Lake 

Ashton Blvd. (Guard House, TNR fountain, and irrigation around the fountain). 

Staff will keep the Board posted once the amount is confirmed.  

▪ A meter that services an area bordering Thompson Nursery Road that spans 

Aberdeen Lane and Turnberry Lane is currently turned off due to faulty irrigation 

in that area. This irrigation services the creeping fig on the columns in that area 

in addition to the bottle brush and wax myrtle hedges along Aberdeen Lane. It 

costs the District approximately $70 per month to keep this meter active. Staff 

presented a quote several months ago to repair the irrigation and it was tabled 
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by the Board. Staff would like direction to move forward with irrigation repairs 

or deactivate the account and this area will become unirrigated.  

o TECO was contacted to conduct a sales tax audit and to evaluate contracted amounts. 

▪ It was also discovered that we were being charged for brackets that we no longer 

have since switching over to single light fixtures. TECO is investigating these 

charges as well. Staff has followed up regarding this credit and has not heard 

back yet.  

o Staff is in the process of evaluating the internet and cable bill for potential savings.  

▪ Staff is researching the current TVs in the Fitness Center to see if they can be 

replaced with Smart TVs to save $10/month/cable box that is needed with the 

current TVs.  

• Staff is continuing to evaluate thermostats. Miller’s Center Air said they will charge $100 per 

thermostat to install and program the thermostat of our choice.  

▪ Until thermostats are replaced, all thermostats that are currently installed that 

are able to be programmed have been set to turn to 79 degrees at 10 pm and 75 

at 6 am. All others will be manually changed by staff during opening of the 

Clubhouse and by security during closing of the Clubhouse.  

• Sensors have been installed in the dressing rooms. Additional light sensors are going to be 

installed in other areas of the Clubhouse.  

• Staff is researching costs to convert the Shuffleboard and Tennis Court lights to LED. 

• Staff is working with the company that services Ashton Lanes to find ways to lower our 

monthly bill.  

• Staff is continuing to price compare all items purchased on a regular basis to see if any savings 
can be realized by purchasing some items in larger quantities.  

Ballroom Marketing Options: 
At the September Board of Supervisors Meeting, Supervisors asked staff to research options 

for marketing the Ballroom for rentals.  

• Staff is researching options for a Facebook page and website that are ADA compliant to 

publicize available rental options.  

• Staff has reached out to various local publications to see what it would cost to place 

advertisements to promote the rental space.  

• Staff purchased a Winter Haven Chamber membership and is listed in the event spaces 

and restaurant categories. 

• Staff is working to find a planner that will host a bridal show at the Clubhouse. 

• Staff would like Supervisors to consider a not to exceed amount for marketing rentals 

in FY 23. 
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Hurricane Ian Damage Assessment:  
Once all quotes have been received staff will determine if there is enough damage to meet 

deductibles that are in place.  
 

• Several street signs and stops signs were leaning or fallen off of the poles. All have been 

repaired or reset. 

o Stone Creek Loop and Ventana (pole leaning) 

o Berwick and Turnberry (signs fallen off of pole) 

o Birkdale and Dunmore (pole leaning) 

o Ashton Palms and Ashton Club (stop sign fallen off of pole) 

o Blackmore and Litchfield (street sign turned) 

o Waterford and Troon (stop sign fallen off of pole) 

o Exit side of Thompson Nursery (pole leaning) 

• Column caps blown off along Thompson Nursery Road. A quote is pending receipt for 

fabrication and installation. 

o Two caps off columns behind Turnberry 

o Four caps off columns behind Aberdeen 

o One cap and one ball missing behind golf course 

• A couple of sections of fencing along Thompson Nursery Road are leaning. Quote 

pending. 

• Several roofing leaks in the Ballroom and Bowling Alley. Quote pending. 

• Soffit blown off under the roof outside the south Foyer entrance. Quote pending. 

• Soffit blown off under the roof on the east side of the building. Quote pending. 

• Pavilion entry ways were damaged. Quote pending. 

• Camera blown off under the roof outside the south Foyer entrance. Quote pending. 

• Pool sign fell off and was reattached. 

• Bocce Ball rules sign fell off and cannot be located. Quote pending. 

• Damage to the canvas awning outside the Restaurant. Quote pending. 

• Several trees fallen (behind Aberdeen, Dunmore, and along Ashton Club Drive) that 

have been removed or are pending removal. 

• Staff noticed some areas where drainage seemed to be not flowing as quickly as 

expected (Dunmore and Limerick) and has sent this information to the Engineer so he 

can evaluate to see if further action is needed in those areas. 

• Staff evaluated all storm water drains in the community to ensure there were no 

blockages from debris. Any obstructions were removed.  
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Other Information:  
• All maintenance agreements were sent off for signatures. The following statement was 

added to all agreements:” Any increase in the Fixed Fee for Services for future 

extensions will be delivered to the District no later than ninety (90) days prior to the 

expiration of the Agreement.” 

• The Bingo rental agreement was executed and is on file in the Club Office.  

• A single vehicle accident involving property damage occurred on September 29 causing 

damage to the perimeter fence along Thompson Nursery Road in the Aberdeen Lane 

vicinity. Staff is working with a local contractor to make repairs as quickly as possible.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Project Name Budget Final Cost

Board of 

Supervisor 

Approval

Scheduled 

Completion

Project 

Manager
Current Status

Status 

Updated

Installation of Chlorine 

Automation Equipment
NTE $3,000 9/19/2022 Matt

Vedor was contacted and told the project was approved. Staff is 

waiting on installation date. 
10/10/2022

Replacement of Pool 

Cooling/Heating Unit
NTE $6,300 8/15/2022 Matt

One unit was approved for replacement. Staff is working with the 

vendor on order placement and schedule for installation. 
9/12/2022

Olsen Road Fence Repairs NTE $4,500 8/15/2022
Christine and 

Matt

Vendor was contacted and staff is awaiting scheduling confirmation. 

The fence is being evaluated to see if there was additional damage 

due to Hurricane Ian

10/10/2022

Fencing/Column Damage Due to 

Vehicle Accident

Insurance 

Claim

Christine and 

Matt

Vendor was contacted and a quote for repairs is pending. Staff is in 

communication with the driver's insurance company
10/10/2022

Dunmore Drive Pavement 

Repairs

NTE 

$28,000
8/15/2022 TBD

District 

Engineer

Work was postponed due to water levels being too high. An invoice 

was received for partial work completed on the Ashton Club Drive 

repair (concete work only)

10/10/2022

Cooking Oil Container Pad
District 

Engineer
Design is complete and bids are being requested. 4/11/2022

Install carp in the GC7 pond 

near the restroom between 

holes 9 and 10 on the East Golf 

Course. 

NTE $1200 2/28/2022 Oct-22 Matt
The Grass Carp will not be received from the vendor that Applied 

Aquatics uses until October 2022. 
7/11/2022

LAVA Wall of Honor $0.00 12/21/2020 LAVA

A portion of the LAVA Wall of Honor has been installed in the 

Clubhouse Foyer. Staff is waiting on the framed list of names then 

all 3 pieces will be installed. 

2/1/2021

Paver Pathway on Lake Ashton 

Blvd

District 

Engineer

Golf Course Maintenance informed the Engineer that there are not 

any irrigation lines located in this area. Staff installed concrete fines 

under the pavers and they have not sunken since this was installed. 

5/9/2022

Ice Machine Bin Replacement $1,497.60 12/21/2020

Metz informed staff that the ordering and installation of the ice bin 

machine bin has been put on hold and will be completed at a later 

date

8/9/2021

Palm Tree Replacement on Blvd $1,077.93 9/21/2020

A Roebelenii Palm was approved as the replacement for the 

Medjool palm that was struck by lightning. Replacement is on hold 

until the refurbishment plan is presented.  

1/4/2021

Lake Ashton Community Development District Project Tracking List 

Projects on Hold or Being Monitored

Pavement Management/Stormwater Management/Bridges/Pathways

Clubhouse and Other Grounds Projects

LACDD Project Tracking List - Updated 10-10-22 Page 1
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Lake Ashton Community Development District 
Operations Manager Report 

 
DATE: October 17, 2022  

 
FROM: Matthew Fisher 

Operations Manager 
 
RE:  Lake Ashton CDD Monthly Managers Report – October 17, 2022 

 
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Lake Ashton 
Community Development District: 

 
Aquatic Maintenance 
 
Staff met with Applied Aquatic to review CDD ponds. No major algae blooms to report at 
this time. 
 
Applied Aquatic will begin treating CDD ponds with SeClear G. This is a water 
enhancement treatment best used during the cooler months. The hope is that it will help 
with algae blooms during the warmer months when algae thrives. 
 
 
Landscaping Updates  
 
Yellowstone removed declining willow trees near the Veterans Memorial and by the Pet 
Play Park. 
 
New annuals were installed at the entrance to the community. 
 
 
Facility Maintenance and Field Services Updates 
 
Staff replaced wet ceiling tiles at the Gate House. 
 
Forth Element Fire Safety inspected the Clubhouse emergency exit signs and lights. 
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Staff installed a vanity with sink at the Gate House.  
 
 
Staff cleaned and replaced burnt column lights around the Pool.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Staff repaired the vinyl flooring located at the 
Northern entrance to the Clubhouse lobby. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kincaid Electrical Services bypassed the 3-way wiring in the Ballroom dressing rooms and 
installed a motion sensor in each room. 
 
Staff pressure washed the Pool patio.  
 
Staff has reached out to Kincaid Electrical Services in regards to a continual tripping 
breaker to the fountain in front of the Gate House.  
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Staff pressure washed the Restaurant patio.  
 

 
 
 
 
Staff installed two additional light fixtures in the 
Restaurant dining room. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Maintenance Project Forecaster  
 
Staff will be installing motion sensor light switches in the maintenance and storage closets. 
Estimated start time is the week of October 24th. 
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Proposal #255449
Date:

From: Dana Bryant

Proposal For Location

Lake Ashton CDD 4141 Ashton Club Dr
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
135 W Central Blvd, Suite 320
Attn: Alan Scheerer
Orlando, FL 32801

main:
mobile:

Lake Wales, FL 33859

Property Name: Lake Ashton CDD

BLVD Island Renovation 2022 w Magnolia & Holly Removals Terms: Net 30

· Remove Magnolia Trees (flush cut & treat stumps)
· Remove Holly Bushes
· Install Japanese Blueberry Between the Magnolia Stumps
· Install mulch on the interior of the Island

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY AMOUNT

General Labor 40.00 $2,000.00

Equipment 4.00 $342.85

Mulch 50.00 $428.57

Irrigation Labor 2.00 $125.71

Japanese Blueberry, 25 Gal 4.00 $1,600.00

Disposal 1.00 $400.00

Tree Removal (Sub) 5.00 $1,027.43

Client Notes

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 2

DRAFT



SUBTOTAL $5,550.00

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $5,550.00

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To
Dana BryantPrint Name:
Office:
danabryant@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 2 of 2

DRAFT
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Proposal #255458
Date: 10/14/2022

From: Dana Bryant

Proposal For Location

Lake Ashton CDD 4141 Ashton Club Dr
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
135 W Central Blvd, Suite 320
Attn: Alan Scheerer
Orlando, FL 32801

main:
mobile:

Lake Wales, FL 33859

Property Name: Lake Ashton CDD

Entry Islands remodel Terms: Net 30

Inside the Entry Gate to the Lake Ashton CDD

· In the initial 3-4 Islands remove existing Vegetation
· Trim the existing Queen Palms (24)
· Grade and Replenish Shell material
· Install Bermuda Turf between the Bed and The Road
· Remove and Dispose of all material

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY AMOUNT

General Labor 18.00 $1,207.01

Sod 1.00 $357.14

Materials Disposal 1.00 $285.71

Shell 1.00 $571.42

Client Notes

SUBTOTAL $1,904.40

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $1,904.40

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 2



Contact Assigned To
Dana BryantPrint Name:
Office:
danabryant@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 2 of 2
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2022

Major Funds Total
  Debt Capital Governmental
 General Service Reserve Funds

ASSETS:  
Cash-Wells Fargo $69,878 --- $68,516 $138,394
Due from Other Funds --- --- $92 $92
Investment - State Board $72,577 --- --- $72,577
Investment - State Board Capital Reserve --- --- $269,025 $269,025
Investments:     
Series 2015

Reserve A --- $210,125 --- $210,125
Revenue A --- $104,684 --- $104,684
Prepayment A-1 --- $77,718 --- $77,718
Prepayment A-2 --- $5,349 --- $5,349

Prepaid Expenses $10,204 --- --- $10,204

TOTAL ASSETS $152,659 $397,876 $337,633 $888,169

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $73,985 --- $9,872 $83,857
Due to Other Funds $92 --- --- $92
Deposits-Room Rentals $3,725 --- --- $3,725
Deferred Revenue $15,780 --- --- $15,780

TOTAL LIABILITIES $93,583 $0 $9,872 $103,454

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:

Deposits and prepaid items $10,204 --- --- $10,204
Restricted:

Debt Service --- $397,876 --- $397,876
Assigned:

Capital Reserve --- --- $327,761 $327,761
Assigned $118,295 --- --- $118,295
Unassigned ($69,423) --- --- ($69,423)

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $59,076 $397,876 $327,761 $784,714

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $152,659 $397,876 $337,633 $888,169





Page 4

LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 20222
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $1,000 $1,000 $4,112 $3,112
Capital Reserve-Transfer In FY 22 $349,813 $349,813 $349,813 ($0)

    
TOTAL REVENUES $350,813 $350,813 $353,925 $3,112

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects:
Golf Course Reserves $25,000 $25,000 $39,507 ($14,507)
Exercise Equipment - Cardio $10,000 $10,000 $7,999 $2,001
Security Golf Carts $7,650 $7,650 $13,013 ($5,363)
Enclose Activities Desk $26,000 $26,000 $27,987 ($1,987)
Lake Ashton Blvd. Landscape Refurbishment $28,250 $28,250 $0 $28,250
Pavement Management $90,000 $90,000 $114,743 ($24,743)
Replace Restaurant Awning $38,250 $38,250 $0 $38,250
Restaurant Dining Room Redesign $10,000 $10,000 $8,880 $1,120
Restaurant Kitchen Redesign $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Restaurant Equipment $15,000 $15,000 $2,390 $12,610
Stormwater Management $25,000 $25,000 $22,323 $2,677
Painting of Column End Caps $0 $0 $7,895 ($7,895)
HVAC $25,000 $25,000 $0 $25,000

Other Current Charges $650 $650 $595 $55

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $310,800 $310,800 $245,331 $65,469

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $40,013 $40,013 $108,594 $68,581

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out)-Restaurant (FY22) ($110,356) ($110,356) ($142,830) ($32,474)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($110,356) ($110,356) ($142,830) ($32,474)

Net change in fund balance ($70,343) ($70,343) ($34,236) $36,107

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $406,391 $361,998
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $336,048 $327,761
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 202212
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Levy (1) $1,789,053 $1,789,053 $1,786,109 ($2,944)
Rental Income $40,000 $40,000 $27,875 ($12,125)
Special Events Revenue $130,000 $130,000 $181,391 $51,391
Newsletter Ad Revenue $80,000 $80,000 $84,421 $4,421
Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $1,650 $1,650
Interest Income $1,000 $1,000 $2,968 $1,968
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $5,000 $13,493 $8,493

   
TOTAL REVENUES $2,045,053 $2,045,053 $2,097,906 $52,853

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $4,000 $4,000 $3,400 $600
FICA Expense $306 $306 $260 $46
Engineering $60,000 $60,000 $37,825 $22,175
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Dissemination $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Dissemination-Amort Schedules $0 $0 $600 ($600)
Attorney $30,000 $30,000 $35,460 ($5,460)
Annual Audit $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0
Trustee Fees $4,310 $4,310 $4,310 $0
Management Fees $60,236 $60,236 $60,236 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Postage $2,500 $2,500 $2,558 ($58)
Printing & Binding $1,000 $1,000 $146 $854
Newsletter Printing $35,000 $35,000 $48,593 ($13,593)
Rentals & Leases $5,500 $5,500 $2,885 $2,615
Insurance $48,639 $48,639 $50,686 ($2,047)
Legal Advertising $1,500 $1,500 $1,693 ($193)
Other Current Charges $1,250 $1,250 $1,335 ($85)
Property Taxes $13,500 $13,500 $0 $13,500
Office Supplies $125 $125 $88 $37
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $274,391 $274,391 $256,600 $17,791
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 202212
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE
Field:
Field Management Services $362,786 $362,786 $362,786 $0
Gate/Patrol/Pool Officers $260,614 $260,614 $288,251 ($27,637)
Pest Control $4,690 $4,690 $4,195 $495
Security/Fire Alarm/Gate Repairs $7,500 $7,500 $5,629 $1,871
Telephone/Internet $13,600 $13,600 $13,407 $193
Electric $216,000 $216,000 $209,278 $6,722
Water $20,000 $20,000 $13,025 $6,975
Gas-Pool $20,500 $20,500 $25,833 ($5,333)
Gas-Restaurant $15,000 $15,000 $10,338 $4,662
Refuse $14,000 $14,000 $16,208 ($2,208)
Repairs & Maintenance-Clubhouse $57,600 $57,600 $49,097 $8,503
Repairs & Maintenance-Fitness Center $3,000 $3,000 $444 $2,556
Repairs & Maintenance-Restaurant $17,400 $17,400 $8,781 $8,619
Repairs & Maintenance-Bowling Lanes $17,000 $17,000 $16,216 $784
Furniture, Fixtures,Equipment $15,000 $15,000 $5,872 $9,128
Repairs & Maintenance-Cart path & Bridges $7,000 $7,000 $3,250 $3,750
Repairs & Maintenance-Golf Cart $5,400 $5,400 $2,852 $2,548
Repairs & Maintenance-Pool $20,000 $20,000 $20,527 ($527)
Landscape Maintenance $194,514 $194,514 $198,030 ($3,516)
Plant Replacement $7,000 $7,000 $2,531 $4,469
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $3,500 $649 $2,851
Lake Maintenance $46,740 $46,740 $46,740 $0
Wetland Mitigation and Maintenance $34,800 $34,800 $25,810 $8,990
Permits/Inspections $1,500 $1,500 $2,247 ($747)
Office Supplies/Printing/Binding $6,000 $6,000 $5,626 $374
Operating Supplies $23,000 $23,000 $17,744 $5,256
Credit Card Processing Fees $4,000 $4,000 $4,635 ($635)
Dues & Subscriptions $9,000 $9,000 $7,943 $1,057
Decorations $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Special Events $130,000 $130,000 $123,337 $6,663
Traffic Accident Repairs $0 $0 $1,650 ($1,650)

TOTAL FIELD $1,539,144 $1,539,144 $1,492,932 $46,212

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,813,535 $1,813,535 $1,749,532 $64,003

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $231,518 $231,518 $348,374 $116,856

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Reserve-Transfer Out ($349,813) ($349,813) ($349,813) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($349,813) ($349,813) ($349,813) $0

Net change in fund balance ($118,295) ($118,295) ($1,439) $116,856

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $118,295 $60,516
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $59,076

(1) Assessments are shown net of Discounts and Collection Fees.
(2) See page 4 for breakdown of restaurant revenues and expenses.
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2015
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22 THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $500 $500 $271 ($229)
Assessments - Levy $435,837 $435,837 $434,317 ($1,520)
Assessments - Prepayments A-1 $0 $0 $91,811 $91,811

TOTAL REVENUES $436,337 $436,337 $526,400 $90,062

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015A-1
Interest - 11/01 $81,625 $81,625 $80,375 $1,250
Interest - 5/01 $81,625 $81,625 $78,875 $2,750
Principal - 5/01 $230,000 $230,000 $220,000 $10,000
Special Call - 11/01 $0 $0 $60,000 ($60,000)
Special Call - 5/01 $0 $0 $35,000 ($35,000)

Series 2015A-2
Interest - 11/01 $12,250 $12,250 $12,125 $125
Interest - 5/01 $12,250 $12,250 $11,875 $375
Principal - 5/01 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $0
Special Call - 11/01 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $437,750 $437,750 $528,250 ($90,500)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($1,413) ($1,413) ($1,850) ($438)

Net change in fund balance ($1,413) ($1,413) ($1,850) ($438)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $156,320 $399,727

FUND BALANCE - Ending $154,908 $397,876
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report
FY 2022

Series 2015-1, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 5.000%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $715,000.00
Interest Rate: 5.000%
Maturity Date: 5/1/32 $2,500,000.00
Reserve Requirement: 50% Maximum Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 $3,215,000.00
November 1, 2021  (Special Call) ($60,000.00)

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($220,000.00)
May 1, 2022  (Special Call) ($35,000.00)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,900,000.00

Series 2015-2, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 5.000%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $50,000.00
Interest Rate: 5.000%
Maturity Date: 5/1/37 $435,000.00
Reserve Requirement: 50% Maximum Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021 $485,000.00
November 1, 2021  (Special Call) ($10,000.00)

May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($20,000.00)
Current Bonds Outstanding $455,000.00

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $3,355,000.00
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OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JULY AUG SEP TOTAL

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

Revenues    

 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $1,335,842 $314,768 $49,984 $35,336 $15,321 $48,837 $4,468 $2,621 $1,034 ($22,100) $0 $1,786,109

Rental Income $500 $900 $0 $7,350 $1,850 $4,225 $3,100 $5,000 $1,600 $800 $2,250 $300 $27,875

Special Events Revenue $86,234 $25,361 $7,528 $13,951 $5,566 $6,536 $12,416 $4,614 $5,693 $6,627 $3,926 $2,940 $181,391

Newsletter Ad Revenue $15,031 $8,726 $10,085 $3,996 $10,721 $9,213 $4,546 $4,086 $3,979 $8,410 $5,630 $0 $84,421

Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,650 $0 $0 $1,650

Interest Income $1 $0 $0 $43 $100 $203 $270 $466 $572 $593 $447 $272 $2,968

Miscellaneous Income $1,397 $836 $467 $1,277 $1,926 $1,553 $1,801 $1,823 $874 $730 $525 $284 $13,493

Total Revenues $103,163 $1,371,664 $332,848 $76,601 $55,499 $37,050 $70,969 $20,457 $15,338 $0 ($9,322) $3,796 $2,097,906

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $450 $225 $175 $175 $250 $500 $175 $0 $750 $175 $175 $350 $3,400

FICA Expense $34 $17 $13 $13 $19 $38 $13 $0 $57 $13 $13 $27 $260

Engineering $1,994 $2,847 $1,314 $6,880 $3,761 $4,058 $5,125 $3,529 $3,172 $3,047 $2,096 $0 $37,825

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Dissemination $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000

Dissemination-Amort Schedules $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Attorney $3,567 $2,688 $399 $2,108 $2,867 $3,416 $2,750 $4,865 $6,129 $2,806 $3,864 $0 $35,460

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,750 $3,750

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $4,310

Management Fees $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $5,020 $60,236

Computer Time $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000

Postage $75 $324 $214 $366 $186 $100 $228 $238 $242 $258 $250 $77 $2,558

Printing & Binding $10 $20 $12 $23 $9 $0 $35 $0 $11 $16 $0 $10 $146

Newsletter Printing $3,903 $4,035 $4,459 $4,459 $4,092 $3,873 $4,647 $4,085 $4,024 $3,444 $3,310 $4,262 $48,593

Rentals & Leases $163 $163 $163 $246 $163 $163 $163 $163 $163 $163 $163 $1,014 $2,885

Insurance $50,686 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,686

Legal Advertising $394 $0 $0 $0 $90 $67 $0 $187 $0 $805 $150 $0 $1,693

Other Current Charges $137 $252 $100 $48 $34 $112 $118 $123 $144 $112 $103 $54 $1,335

Property Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Office Supplies $3 $3 $3 $70 $3 $0 $3 $0 $3 $3 $0 $0 $88

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $67,127 $15,759 $12,038 $19,575 $16,658 $17,514 $18,692 $18,977 $24,191 $16,029 $15,311 $14,730 $256,600

LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (Month by Month)

FY 2022
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OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JULY AUG SEP TOTAL

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (Month by Month)

FY 2022

Field:

Field Management Services $32,536 $28,149 $28,277 $28,354 $28,617 $28,585 $41,331 $28,362 $28,483 $28,700 $27,643 $36,828 $365,865

Gate/Patrol/Pool Officers $18,292 $18,205 $27,104 $25,480 $24,497 $23,453 $24,832 $26,132 $25,103 $25,451 $25,126 $24,576 $288,251

Pest Control $305 $450 $305 $305 $305 $305 $405 $450 $305 $305 $450 $305 $4,195

Security/Fire Alarm/Gate Repairs $0 $940 $530 $0 $375 $2,110 $920 $382 $0 $0 $373 $0 $5,629

Telephone/Internet $1,093 $1,090 $1,090 $1,093 $1,093 $1,131 $1,131 $1,129 $1,129 $1,129 $1,137 $1,162 $13,407

Electric $17,409 $17,180 $17,947 $19,174 $18,945 $19,139 $19,851 $20,143 $20,208 $20,124 $14,610 $4,548 $209,278

Water $941 $1,115 $1,137 $1,271 $1,157 $634 $1,132 $1,286 $1,418 $1,151 $1,008 $776 $13,025

Gas-Pool $1,862 $4,190 $2,852 $5,274 $3,668 $1,184 $3,106 $3,004 $246 $448 $0 $0 $25,833

Gas-Restaurant $2,283 $1,578 $930 $1,364 $772 $718 $699 $1,114 $403 $476 $0 $0 $10,338

Refuse $1,213 $1,275 $2,517 $864 $870 $1,148 $1,353 $1,353 $1,294 $1,294 $1,294 $1,734 $16,208

Repairs & Maintenance-Clubhouse $1,318 $9,642 $2,511 $2,154 $5,853 $2,071 $2,407 $7,111 $4,572 $8,487 $730 $2,239 $49,097

Repairs & Maintenance-Fitness Center $0 $0 $0 $236 $185 $0 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $444

Repairs & Maintenance-Restaurant $1,816 $2,463 $1,295 $523 $604 $378 $275 $332 $0 $0 $518 $578 $8,781

Repairs & Maintenance-Bowling Lanes $0 $3,098 $2,791 $1,111 $1,278 $1,356 $954 $1,286 $1,374 $998 $1,971 $0 $16,216

Furniture, Fixtures,Equipment $0 $0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $707 $0 $2,319 $920 $1,220 $406 $5,872

Repairs & Maintenance-Cart path & Bridges $3,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,250

Repairs & Maintenance-Golf Cart $190 $300 $300 $150 $423 $173 $173 $455 $173 $173 $173 $173 $2,852

Repairs & Maintenance-Pool $1,161 $1,150 $1,275 $1,313 $1,393 $1,852 $2,008 $1,313 $1,313 $3,723 $1,313 $2,713 $20,527

Landscape Maintenance $15,442 $15,442 $15,442 $22,025 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $16,210 $198,030

Plant Replacement $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $406 $0 $2,125 $0 $0 $0 $2,531

Irrigation Repairs $0 $649 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $649

Lake Maintenance $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $3,895 $46,740

Wetland Mitigation and Maintenance $7,300 $0 $11,210 $0 $0 $7,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,810

Permits/Inspections $0 $0 $580 $0 $234 $0 $600 $420 $413 $0 $0 $0 $2,247

Office Supplies/Printing/Binding $271 $155 $1,135 $367 $84 $1,319 $213 $299 $1,335 $161 $185 $104 $5,626

Operating Supplies $2,929 $2,286 $1,841 $1,195 $2,113 $2,401 $1,926 $1,150 $600 $281 $350 $673 $17,744

Credit Card Processing Fees $190 $1,565 $508 $336 $301 $128 $290 $307 $178 $243 $352 $237 $4,635

Dues & Subscriptions $165 $150 $43 $1,412 $175 $626 $210 $636 $4,315 $30 $0 $181 $7,943

Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Events $20,234 $3,033 $7,036 $21,516 $24,148 $10,551 $5,921 $11,627 $3,472 $6,945 $3,214 $5,641 $123,337

Traffic Accident Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,650 $0 $0 $0 $1,650

TOTAL FIELD $134,095 $117,999 $132,550 $139,713 $137,191 $126,666 $130,978 $128,395 $122,531 $121,142 $101,772 $102,979 $1,496,011

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Reserve-Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 ($349,813) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($349,813)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 ($349,813) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($349,813)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($98,059) $1,237,906 $188,260 ($432,500) ($98,350) ($107,130) ($78,701) ($126,916) ($131,384) ($137,171) ($126,405) ($113,912) ($4,519)
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LAKE ASHTON
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND
September 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE
 ACTIVITY

ENTERPRISE FUND
RESTAURANT

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS  

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ---
INVENTORY $27,121
EQUIPMENT $24,363
PREPAID EXPENSE ---

TOTAL ASSETS $51,485

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0
DUE TO GENERAL FUND $0

TOTAL LIABILITIES $0
  
NET POSITION
UNRESTRICTED $51,485

TOTAL NET POSITION $51,485
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ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 TOTAL

SALES CREDIT
RETAIL SALES 865,535$         44,681$   46,555$        48,849$        41,168$        65,134$      90,084$      62,436$   32,815$   -$        -$   -$     -$     431,722$      
CATERING-INSIDE 118,400$         4,486$     250$             9,446$          12,444$        16,099$      2,860$        1,418$     8,832$     -$        -$   -$     -$     55,834$        
CATERING-OUTSIDE -$                 1,290$     6,535$          -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     7,825$          
OTHER CATERING SALES -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
CONTRIBUTION (METZ) -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
TOTAL 983,935$         50,457$   53,341$        58,295$        53,612$        81,232$      92,944$      63,853$   41,647$   -$        -$   -$     -$     495,382$      

PURCHASES:
DRY GROCERY 369,580$         2,270$     2,492$          (7,375)$         3,290$          1,778$        5,542$        790$        1,335$     -$        -$   -$     -$     10,122$        
BAKERY -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            176$           73$          245$        -$        -$   -$     -$     493$             
DAIRY -$                 1,069$     1,282$          1,585$          1,480$          1,966$        2,048$        1,162$     885$        -$        -$   -$     -$     11,478$        
PRODUCE -$                 1,406$     1,834$          1,891$          2,091$          1,879$        3,528$        2,603$     2,000$     -$        -$   -$     -$     17,231$        
GROCERY-REFRIGERATED/FROZEN -$                 2,598$     3,401$          4,582$          2,658$          3,174$        6,343$        5,638$     1,031$     -$        -$   -$     -$     29,425$        
MEAT-PORK/BEEF -$                 4,068$     3,666$          5,952$          4,600$          4,120$        5,294$        2,104$     1,735$     -$        -$   -$     -$     31,540$        
POULTRY -$                 1,366$     2,194$          1,741$          994$             2,297$        2,274$        1,485$     849$        -$        -$   -$     -$     13,199$        
SEAFOOD -$                 1,298$     1,664$          1,636$          1,241$          1,808$        4,291$        1,111$     1,623$     -$        -$   -$     -$     14,671$        
BEVERAGES -$                 1,667$     581$             3,472$          2,280$          9,733$        4,110$        1,083$     1,485$     -$        -$   -$     -$     24,411$        
MISC. COST -$                 2,147$     3,488$          2,826$          2,188$          (3,315)$       4,302$        1,293$     2,625$     -$        -$   -$     -$     15,554$        
TOTAL 369,580$         17,888$   20,602$        16,311$        20,823$        23,440$      37,907$      17,342$   13,811$   -$        -$   -$     -$     168,124$      

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TELEPHONE/UTILITIES 94,229$           65$          (48)$              65$               -$              186$           90$             90$          90$          -$        -$   -$     -$     538$             
MENUS -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
LAUNDRY -$                 -$        83$               676$             757$             397$           708$           532$        489$        -$        -$   -$     -$     3,642$          
OFFICE SUPPLIES -$                 -$        -$              -$              182$             437$           1,130$        (107)$      161$        -$        -$   -$     -$     1,802$          
UNIFORMS -$                 81$          -$              -$              -$              -$            237$           -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     318$             
EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES -$                 160$        (14)$              203$             95$               2,954$        (1,831)$       195$        327$        -$        -$   -$     -$     2,088$          
JANITORIAL/HAZARDOUS -$                 489$        437$             731$             606$             803$           1,378$        540$        419$        -$        -$   -$     -$     5,403$          
DISPOSABLES -$                 1,506$     1,363$          1,524$          1,160$          1,652$        2,214$        1,795$     635$        -$        -$   -$     -$     11,849$        
REPAIRS -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
AUTO EXPENSE -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
SERVICE CONTRACTS -$                 139$        27$               112$             187$             74$             356$           702$        621$        -$        -$   -$     -$     2,218$          
CONTRIBUTIONS -$                 -$        -$              -$              (900)$            -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     (900)$           
ENTERTAINMENT -$                 1,300$     -$              4,400$          900$             -$            804$           -$        1,100$     -$        -$   -$     -$     8,504$          
EQUIPMENT RENTAL -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT -$                 34$          -$              -$              50$               90$             -$            80$          37$          -$        -$   -$     -$     292$             
MISC. EXPENSE -$                 62$          423$             180$             -$              1,064$        216$           8$            -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     1,953$          
POSTAGE -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              3,487$        992$           496$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     4,975$          
CREDIT CARD FEES -$                 1,110$     1,587$          1,546$          1,247$          1,912$        2,860$        1,087$     1,441$     -$        -$   -$     -$     12,789$        
OVER/SHORT -$                 (115)$      -$              243$             1,490$          (12)$            (9)$              (53)$        (1)$          -$        -$   -$     -$     1,542$          
REFUSE/PEST CONTROL -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
MARKETING/ADVERTISING -$                 -$        -$              -$              222$             895$           130$           106$        39$          -$        -$   -$     -$     1,392$          
TECHNOLOGY EXPENSE -$                 248$        182$             215$             215$             215$           974$           215$        215$        -$        -$   -$     -$     2,481$          
LICENSES -$                 58$          -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     58$               
TOTAL 94,229$           5,136$     4,037$          9,895$          6,212$          14,155$      10,250$      5,686$     5,573$     -$        -$   -$     -$     60,945$        

LABOR:
MANAGEMENT PAYROLL & BENEFITS 658,053$         12,850$   12,850$        14,313$        6,350$          13,467$      17,004$      6,595$     6,025$     -$        -$   -$     -$     89,453$        
BASE PAYROLL (HOURLY) -$                 18,938$   18,914$        19,412$        18,593$        26,914$      35,974$      29,982$   18,433$   -$        -$   -$     -$     187,160$      
BASE TAXES/FRINGES -$                 5,303$     5,296$          5,435$          5,206$          7,536$        10,073$      8,395$     5,161$     -$        -$   -$     -$     52,405$        
CONTRACT LABOR (OTHER) -$                 -$        1,710$          1,603$          3,841$          -$            433$           -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     7,586$          
TOTAL 658,053$         37,091$   38,770$        40,763$        33,989$        47,917$      63,483$      44,971$   29,619$   -$        -$   -$     -$     336,604$      

FEES, INVESTMENTS & ADJUSTMENTS
MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 66,658$           5,833$     5,833$          5,833$          5,833$          5,833$        5,833$        5,833$     (13,090)$ 41,000$   -$   -$     -$     68,743$        
SERVICE CONTRACT -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE -$                 409$        429$             451$             415$             566$           728$           458$        340$        -$        -$   -$     -$     3,796$          
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             
TOTAL 66,658$           6,242$     6,263$          6,285$          6,248$          6,400$        6,562$        6,291$     (12,750)$ 41,000$   -$   -$     -$     72,540$        

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) (110,356)$        (15,900)$ (16,331)$       (14,959)$       (13,659)$       (10,679)$     (25,258)$     (10,437)$ 5,394$     (41,000)$ -$   -$     -$     (142,830)$    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 110,356$         15,900$   16,331$        14,959$        13,659$        10,679$      25,258$      10,437$   (5,394)$   41,000$   -$   -$     -$     142,830$      

NET CHANGE -$                 -$        -$              -$              -$              -$            -$            -$        -$        -$        -$   -$     -$     -$             

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 51,484.56$   

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 51,484.56$   

LAKE ASHTON CDD
RESTAURANT OPERATIONS - FY 2022
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LAKE ASHTON
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

Date Check Numbers Amount

General Fund

9/19/22 8311-8325 $73,078.45

9/22/22 8326 $2,490.00

10/3/22 8327-8343 $129,239.79

General Fund Total $204,808.24

Capital Projects Fund

9/19/22 343 $107,205.09

10/4/22 344-345 $9,871.88

Capital Projects Fund Total $117,076.97

October 17, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000                      LAKE ASHTON CDD - GF

BANK A LAKE ASHTON - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/19/22 00057 8/31/22 205199   202208 320-53800-46800                                     *            3,895.00
AQUATIC PLANT MGMT SVCS.

APPLIED AQUATIC MANAGEMENT, INC.                                3,895.00 008311
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00673 9/13/22 56200701 202209 320-57200-52000                                     *               58.26

SUPPLIES
ARAMARK                                                            58.26 008312

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00678 8/01/22 7543921  202208 310-51300-48000                                     *               82.88

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
8/22/22 7661233  202208 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.20

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           150.08 008313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00621 9/15/22 934136   202209 320-57200-54501                                     *              305.00

PEST CONTROL
COUNTRY BOY PEST CONTROL                                          305.00 008314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00214 9/01/22 AR168421 202209 310-51300-42502                                     *               35.12

COPIER LEASE
9/01/22 AR168421 202209 310-51300-42502                                     *              816.55

CONTRACT OVERAGE-COPIER
DEX IMAGING                                                       851.67 008315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00003 9/06/22 78744327 202208 310-51300-42000                                     *               54.31

DELIVERIES THRU 9/6/2022
FEDEX                                                              54.31 008316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00215 7/31/22 446      202207 320-57200-54500                                     *            7,600.00

PRESSURE WASH/SEAL BRIDGE
GMS-CENTRAL FLORIDA, LLC                                        7,600.00 008317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00059 7/10/22 33543    202207 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,313.00

AUG 22 POOL MAINTENANCE
HEARTLAND COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICES                              1,313.00 008318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00164 9/09/22 105753   202208 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,864.38

LEGAL FEES THRU 8/31/2022
LATHAM, LUNA, EDEN & BEAUDINE,LLP                               3,864.38 008319

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00665 9/12/22 1893     202209 320-57200-54500                                     *               91.85

COMMERCIAL CLEANING
OCS COMMERICAL CLEANING SVCS INC                                   91.85 008320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00631 9/08/22 1916532  202208 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,096.06

SERVICE THRU 8/31/2022
RAYL ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC                               2,096.06 008321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

LAKA LAKE ASHTON    SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000                      LAKE ASHTON CDD - GF

BANK A LAKE ASHTON - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/19/22 00696 8/31/22 10946458 202208 320-57200-34501                                     *           25,125.85
AUG 22 SECURITY SVCS.

SECURITAS SECURITY SERVICES USA,INC                            25,125.85 008322
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00061 9/14/22 SEPT-22  202209 320-57200-43000                                     *           18,418.07

SERVICE THRU 09/08/2022
9/14/22 SEPT-22  202209 300-15500-10100                                     *            9,077.67-

SERVICE THRU 09/08/2022
TECO                                                            9,340.40 008323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00664 9/02/22 1561-090 202208 320-57200-52000                                     *            2,122.59

CC PURCHASES THRU 9/2/22
WELLS FARGO                                                     2,122.59 008324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/22 00445 9/01/22 OS420322 202209 320-57200-46200                                     *           16,210.00

SEPT 22 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          16,210.00 008325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/21/22 00722 9/28/22 OKTOBERF 202209 320-57200-49400                                     *            2,490.00

OKTOBERFEST ON 9/29/2022
MILLENIA CAFE & CATERING                                        2,490.00 008326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00085 10/03/22 2-M 0922 202209 320-57200-54500                                     *              600.00

SVCS-09/22
A.D. BAYNARD PLUMBING, INC.                                       600.00 008327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00673 9/20/22 56200740 202209 320-57200-52000                                     *               58.26

SUPPLIES
9/27/22 56200778 202209 320-57200-52000                                     *               58.26

SUPPLIES
ARAMARK                                                           116.52 008328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00676 9/18/22 359840   202209 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,750.00

SVCS-09/22
BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES & FRANK                               3,750.00 008329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00695 9/21/22 16744750 202210 320-57200-41000                                     *            1,112.33

SVCS-10/22
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                                          1,112.33 008330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00055 9/15/22 20735-09 202209 320-57200-43100                                     *              694.15

SVCS-09/22
9/15/22 20740-09 202209 320-57200-43000                                     *              832.90

SVCS-09/22
9/15/22 22109-09 202209 320-57200-43100                                     *               68.66

SVCS-09/22

LAKA LAKE ASHTON    SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000                      LAKE ASHTON CDD - GF

BANK A LAKE ASHTON - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/15/22 37767-09 202209 320-57200-43100                                     *               12.80
SVCS-09/22

CITY OF LAKE WALES-UTILITIES DEPT                               1,608.51 008331
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00133 9/12/22 16854    202210 310-51300-45000                                     *           14,083.00

RENEW POLICY FY2023
9/12/22 16854    202210 310-51300-45000                                     *           46,730.00

RENEW POLICY FY2023
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS,LLC                                    60,813.00 008332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00003 9/13/22 78813625 202209 310-51300-42000                                     *               33.48

DELIVERIES THRU 09/06/22
FEDEX                                                              33.48 008333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00215 9/29/22 447      202209 320-57200-34000                                     *           36,827.98

FACILITY MGMT-09/22
GMS-CENTRAL FLORIDA, LLC                                       36,827.98 008334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00059 9/01/22 33888    202209 320-57200-45300                                     *            1,400.00

SVCS-09/22
HEARTLAND COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICES                              1,400.00 008335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00098 9/05/22 1285-082 202208 320-57200-49400                                     *               37.52

SUPPLIES
9/05/22 1285-082 202208 320-57200-54500                                     *              366.59

SUPPLIES
9/05/22 1285-082 202208 320-57200-52000                                     *              284.60

SUPPLIES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES                                        688.71 008336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00504 9/14/22 102816   202209 320-57200-54520                                     *              182.66

SVCS-09/22
KINCAID ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                       182.66 008337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00665 9/20/22 1901     202209 320-57200-54500                                     *               67.10

SVCS-09/22
9/27/22 1911     202209 320-57200-54500                                     *               77.00

SVCS-09/22
OCS COMMERICAL CLEANING SVCS INC                                  144.10 008338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00666 10/01/22 10142022 202210 320-57200-49400                                     *            1,500.00

FINAL PYMT-EVENT 10/14/22
PIANO PARTY LLC                                                 1,500.00 008339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00724 10/01/22 10232022 202210 320-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

SUNDAY FUNDAY 10/23/22
CARLOS A ROMAN                                                    300.00 008340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

LAKA LAKE ASHTON    SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000                      LAKE ASHTON CDD - GF

BANK A LAKE ASHTON - GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/03/22 00430 9/06/22 50217527 202209 310-51300-42502                                     *              162.50
COPIER LEASE

WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SVCS                                 162.50 008341
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00063 10/01/22 01272023 202210 320-57200-49400                                     *           15,000.00

DEPOSIT-BRONX WANDERERS
WILLIAM CLARE ENTERTAINMENT                                    15,000.00 008342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/03/22 00063 10/01/22 10012022 202210 320-57200-49400                                     *            5,000.00

DEPOSIT-FORBIDDEN BROADWA
WILLIAM CLARE ENTERTAINMENT                                     5,000.00 008343

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                204,808.24

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              204,808.24

LAKA LAKE ASHTON    SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 000343-050000                      LAKE ASHTON CDD - CPF

BANK B LAKE ASHTON - CPF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/19/22 00107 8/18/22 19260    202208 600-53800-60096                                     *          107,205.09
MILL/PAVE BERWICK DRIVE

AAA TOP QUALITY ASPHALT, LLC                                  107,205.09 000343
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/04/22 00017 6/28/22 7107930  202206 600-53800-67000                                     *            7,998.88

CROSS TRAINER
LIFE FITNESS                                                    7,998.88 000344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/04/22 00096 9/13/22 9680     202209 600-53800-60099                                     *            1,873.00

CURB/PAVEMENT REPAIRS
S&S CONTRACTING OF POLK COUNTY INC                              1,873.00 000345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                117,076.97

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              117,076.97

LAKA LAKE ASHTON    SHENNING  



Lake Ashton CDD
Special Assessment Receipts

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022
80.47% 17.40% 2.12%

$1,917,806.00 $414,785.26 $50,581.88 $465,367.14
O&M Debt .36300.10100 2015-1 2015-2

Date Collection O&M Debt Svc Discounts/ Discounts/ Commissions Property Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Total
Received Period Receipts Receipts Penalties Penalties Paid Appraiser Received 100.00% 89.131% 10.869% 100%

11/18/21 10/01/21-10/31/21 1,969.00$        -$              78.76$                    -$                      37.80$                -$                      1,852.44$        1,852.44$               -$                      -$                  -$                        
11/19/21 11/01/21-11/07/21 63,008.00$      10,541.24$   2,520.39$               421.65$                 1,412.14$           -$                      69,195.06$      59,351.22$             8,773.89$             1,069.95$         9,843.84$               
11/24/21 11/01/21-11/07/21 26,078.89$      6,577.39$     1,369.19$               345.32$                 618.84$              -$                      30,322.93$      24,211.71$             5,446.98$             664.24$            6,111.23$               
11/30/21 11/08/21-11/14/21 175,241.00$    32,200.16$   7,009.66$               1,287.96$              3,982.87$           -$                      195,160.67$    165,026.21$           26,859.07$           3,275.39$         30,134.46$             
12/14/21 11/15/21-11/23/21 531,630.00$    119,568.69$ 21,265.57$             4,782.63$              12,503.01$         -$                      612,647.48$    500,302.91$           100,133.57$         12,211.00$       112,344.57$           
12/17/21 11/24/21-11/30/21 622,204.00$    168,589.22$ 24,888.57$             6,743.38$              15,183.23$         -$                      743,978.04$    585,097.06$           141,611.82$         17,269.16$       158,880.98$           
12/31/21 12/01/21-12/15/21 334,325.09$    84,118.85$   13,086.36$             3,312.40$              8,040.90$           -$                      394,004.28$    314,767.99$           70,623.90$           8,612.38$         79,236.29$             
01/18/22 12/16/21-12/31/21 52,677.46$      13,717.63$   1,658.93$               442.96$                 1,285.86$           -$                      63,007.34$      49,983.76$             11,608.01$           1,415.56$         13,023.58$             
02/22/22 01/01/22-01/31/22 36,951.74$      9,743.92$     881.47$                  218.33$                 911.92$              -$                      44,683.94$      35,336.42$             8,331.51$             1,016.00$         9,347.52$               
03/16/22 02/01/22-02/28/22 16,792.82$      3,275.20$     1,168.46$               32.76$                   377.34$              -$                      18,489.46$      15,320.71$             2,824.34$             344.42$            3,168.76$               
04/19/22 03/01/22-03/31/22 49,895.83$      14,709.76$   19.70$                    7.66$                     1,291.56$           -$                      63,286.67$      48,836.77$             12,879.30$           1,570.59$         14,449.89$             
05/20/22 04/01/22-04/30/22 4,560.69$        1,198.15$     -$                       -$                      115.18$              -$                      5,643.66$        4,468.00$               1,047.87$             127.79$            1,175.66$               
06/14/22 05/01/22-05/31/22 2,680.42$        1,042.52$     -$                       -$                      74.46$                -$                      3,648.48$        2,620.50$               916.25$                111.73$            1,027.98$               
07/01/22 TAX SALE 06/01/22 527.09$           144.48$        -$                       -$                      13.43$                -$                      658.14$           516.28$                  126.44$                15.42$              141.86$                  
07/18/22 06/01/22-06/30/22 527.91$           -$              -$                       -$                      10.56$                -$                      517.35$           517.35$                  -$                      -$                  -$                        
08/08/22 PROP APPR FEES -$                 -$              -$                       -$                      -$                    26,669.77$           (26,669.77)$     (22,100.06)$           (4,073.02)$            (496.69)$           (4,569.71)$              

1,919,069.94$ 465,427.21$ 73,947.06$             17,595.05$            45,859.10$         26,669.77$           2,220,426.17$ 1,786,109.28$        387,109.94$         47,206.95$       434,316.89$           
BALANCE REMAINING ($1,263.94) ($60.07)

Gross Percent Collected 100.06%
Balance Due ($1,324.01)


	Agenda
	9/19/22 BOS Minutes
	Discussion Regarding Restaurant RFP Review Process
	Discussion Regarding Letter Received from Lake Ashton HOA
	Community Director’s Report
	Project Tracking List
	Quotes to Pressure Wash the Curbing and Pavers on Lake Ashton Boulevard
	Quotes to Pressure Wash the Curbing and Pavers on Lake Ashton Boulevard
	Quotes to Pressure Wash the Curbing and Pavers on Lake Ashton Boulevard
	Operations Manager Report
	Quote to Refurbish Lake Ashton Boulevard Median Landscaping
	Quote to Refurbish Areas Previously Maintained by Golf Course
	Combined Balance Sheet
	Capital Projects Reserve Fund
	Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
	Check Run Summary



